Josephine Cieri

From: Jjosephine.cieri@keyscourts.net

Sent: Friday, October 08, 2010 11:16 AM

To: "Winston Burrell'

Subject: FW: Meet Friday 10/15 w/ Fannie Mas on Pre-foreclosure Mediation Program?

Would you like to have a meeting with these folks?

“Josephine Cieri
Judicial Assistant
Sandra Taylor, Senior Circuit Judge
Freeman Justice Center
302 Fleming Street
Key West, FL. 33040
305-295-3943
Josephine Cieri@KeysCourts.net

From: Bartholmey, Sally [mailto:sally bartholmey@fanniemae.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 2:53 PM

To: josephine.cieri@keyscourts.net

Subject: Meet Friday 10/15 w/ Fannie Mae on Pre-foreclosure Mediation Program?

Josephine, in connection with our conversation earlier, Fannie Mae's "pre-file” mediation program is now in

a staged rollout and Fannie VP Mike Hernandez and 1 are trying to meet with each circuit's Chief Judge and/or

the Judge overseeing the foreclosure docket. The purpose of the meeting is to explain our pre-file program,

how it benefits all parties, particularly the borrower, and get feedback. Mike and 1 have met with 9 circuits in
the last two weeks and we've found the meetings to be positive, informative and valuable for all attending,

Would you please let me know if Judge Taylor could meet with us for one hour next Friday morning in
Plantation?

Should we be able to meet, Mike and I would welcome an opportunity to meet with Performance Mediation
Inc., so please feel free to invite one of their representatives to the meeting.

I look forward to hearing from you.
Thank you,
Sally Bartholmey

Director of Mediation Strategies & Deployment o
972-656-8961

This e-mail and its attachments are confidential and solely for the intended addressee(s). Do not share or use them without Fannie Mae's approval, If received in
arror, confact the sender and delete them,
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Josephine Cieri

From: Josephine Cieri

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 9:04 AM

To: "Winston Burrell'

Subject: Order Setting Status Conferences Not Filed

Yesterday ! discovered original Order Setting Status Conferences in a file in my desk, Denise said because her dates are

in black, what | have are the copies for the Clerk. I'm not sure why 1 didn’t immediately put them in the pile for the
clerk’s office, but these have my blue date of Sept. 7 on all of them. They are:

5 for Key West October 13
3 for Plantation October 15
3 for Marathon October 20

All the envelopes went out, but | do remember making some mistakes and photocopying extras for the date and your

stamp, so | was confused as to wh_y | kept them. | called Jacque and just told me she doesn’t have the originals and
therefore they must be cancelled.

Is that the final word on this? If the parties got their notices, isn’t there some way for the clerks to just take this
paperwork and add them to the files? We're taiking about 8 for this week and 3 a week from Wednesday.

But if procedures are that they must be scanned in advance and that cannot change, then | guess | have to contact these
folks and reschedule.

Please let me know what is the best way to proceed.

| apologize for putting unnecessary problems in your way, but could use some guidance.

Thank you,

Josephine Cieri

Judicial Assistant _
Sandra Taylor, Senior Circuit Judge-
Freeman Justice Center

302 Fleming Street

Key West, FL. 33040

305-295-3943

Josephine.Cieri@KeysCourts.net
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Josephine Cieri

From: Josephine Cieri

Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 11:52 AM
To: "Winston Burrell' .
Subject: FW: Timesheet

] just wanted to let you know that | am bound by these rules and will not be able to put in extra time to

catch up when the court closes for broken air conditioners, hurricanes or 2 hours off for Halloween, as
per the memo put out by Holly this morning.

So in addition to not having any sick days or holiday time, whenever the court is closed | lose work.
$12.44 an hour’isn’t such a great deal of money but it all adds up. | want to help you and keep up
with the work flow. | will do the best | can within the 40 hour work week assigned to me.

Cheryl just send another email telling me I'm allowed to work until 5 tomorrow, after everyone else
goes home, so | guess I'll do that.

Sorry to bother you with this but | don’t want it affecting our work. 1 will continue to do the best | can
{o assist you.

Thank you,
jos

Josephine Cieri

Judicial Assistant

Sandra Taylor, Senior Circuit Judge
Freeman Justice Center

302 Fleming Street

Key West, FL 33040
305-295-3943

Josephine, Cieri@KeysCourts.net

From: Cheryl Alfonso

Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 11:40 AM
To: Josephine Cieri

Subject: RE: Timesheet

Correct, you are an OPS Employee. That is why 1 always tell you to Flex your time. if for some reason you have to work
over 40 hours in a week, you should get prior approval from the Court Administrator,

Cheryl L. Alfonso

Court Operations Manager
16th Judicial Circuit
Freeman Justice Center
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302 Fleming Street

Key West, Florida 33040

305.295.3652

305.292.3435 (fax)

Cheryl.alfonso(@keyscourts.net

35 Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Josephine Cieri , : .
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 11 30AM ’

To: Cheryl Aifonso :
Subject: RE: Timesheet

Just so 1 understand completely, | don't get paid if | work over 40 hours and | also don't get paid if you
close the office for emergencies, holidays, sick days, etc.

Is that correct?

Josephine Cieri

Judicial Assistant

Sandra Taylor, Senior Circuit Judge
Freeman Justice Center

302 Fleming Street

Key West, FL 33040
305-295-3943

Josephine. Cieri@KeysCourts.net

From: Cheryl Alfonso

Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 10:48 AM
To: Josephine Cieri
Subject: RE: Timesheet,

Yes, we talked about it two pay periods ago — when you had overtime on one of those weeks. Your work week is Friday
to Thursday. You have to Flex your time —come in later on some days if you worked longer on another. A rule of thumb

would be to add your hours up on Wednesday, and only work the necessary hours to get you to 40 on Thursday, We do
not budget for overtime for any our positions County or State.

Cheryl L. Alfonso

Court Operations Manager

16th Judicial Circuit

Freeman Justice Center

302 Fleming Street

Key West, Florida 33040

305.295.3652

305.292.3435 (fax)

Cheryl.alfonso@keyscourts.net

& Please consider the environment before printing this email
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From: Josephine Cleri

Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 10:08 AM
To: Cheryi Alfonso

Subject: RE: Timesheet

1 am confused. Even though the time is entered bi-weekly | have to- make up the time that week,
even if the overtime occurred on Thursday? What happens to the extra time on Thursday?

‘Josephine Cieri

Judicial Assistant

Sandra Taylor, Senior Circuit Judge
Freeman Justice Center

302 Fleming Street

Key West, FL 33040

305-295- 3943
Josephine.Cieri@KeysCourts.net

From: Cheryl Alfonso

Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 9:23 AM
To: Josephine Cieri

Subject: RE: Timesheet

As a reminder you have to flex the rest of the week when you work a longer work day during the week. You should not
have any overtime. Overtime time from one week cannot make up the time for the second week. | hope | haven’t
confused your and this makes sense to you.

Cheryl L. Alfonso

Coutt Operations Manager

16th Judicial Circuit

Freeman Justice Center

302 Fleming Street

Key West, Florida 33040

305.295.3652

305.292.3435 (fax)

Cheryl. alfonso@keyscourts.net

&8 Please consider the environment before prmtmg this email

From: Josephine Cieri

Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 8:50 AM
To: Cheryl Alfonso '
Subject: RE: Timesheet

I'm on it!

Josephine Cieri

Judicial Assistant

Sandra Taylor, Senior Circuit Judge
Freeman Justice Center
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302 Fleming Street

Key West, FL 33040

305-295-3943
Josephine,Cieri@KeysCourts. net

From: Cheryi Alfonso

Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 8:36 AM
To: Josephine Cleri

Subject: Timesheet

Good Morning Josephine:
. I need your timesheet this morning. Thanks!

Cheryl L. Alfonso

Court Operations Manager

16th Judicial Circuit

Freeman Justice Center

302 Fleming Street

Key West, Florida 33040

305.295.3652

305.292.3435 (fax)
Chervl.alfonso@keyscourts.net

" sy Please consider the environment before printing this email
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Josephine Cieri

From: Winston Burrell [judgetaylor18@msn.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 10:31 PM

To: Josephine Cieri

Subject: RE: Question re Telephonic Hearings
Jos--

Maritza is correct...I have posted on the website procedures that if the hearing is non-evidentiary and 15 minutes or less
in duration, that parties do not need a motion in order to appear telephonically. Anything over 15 minutes will require a
motion and order...if an attorney asks about telephone hearings, you can just refer them to the website,

Monica may be confused as I originally wanted motions on all telephonic hearings, but there are so many of them and I
nearly always granted them I just set up the procedure stated above.

5

Subject: Question re Telephonic Hearings
Date: Wed, 28 Jul 2010 16:49:46 -0400
From: josephine.cieri@keyscourts,net
To: judgetaylorl6@msn.com

When Maritza was showing me the ropes she said you do not require a motion for telephonic hearlngs Now I just heard
from Monica that you do want motions.

Unfortunately, 1 have been telling people what Maritza said. I really hope this isn't going to be a bié problem, but please
let me know if you do want specific motions for telephonic hearings.

. Thanks,
" jos

Josephine Cieri

Judicial Assistant

Sandra Taylor, Senior Circuit Judge
Freeman Justice Center

302 Fleming Street

Key West, FL 33040

305-295-3943

Josephine. Cieri@KeysCourts.net

16TH CIR 00407



Josephine Cieri

Judicial Assistant

Sandra Taylor, Senior Circuit Judge

Freeman Justice Center

302 Fleming Street

Key West, FL 33040 _
305-295-3943 ¥ ¥
Josephine.Cieri@KeysCourts.net 5

From: Winston Burrell [mailto:judgetaylorle@msn.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2010 6:13 PM
To: Josephine Cieri
Subject: RE: Hickey v. Harbour, Case No.: 502009CA0C0141A001MR

Oh dear---it sounds like th]S was set with Judge Becker's office and they (Judge Becker's office) dld not let
them know that Judge Becker isn’t doing these cases anymore. I am not hearing cases on 8/27 (I am
in Miami deing a mediation).

Maybe it would be a good idea to check with Leah (Judge Becker's JA) to see if she still has a calendar set
for foreclosures on 8/27 or any other time. If so, try to find out how many cases are currently scheduled
for 8/27 or sooner, If there are several, I might find a Special Magistrate to cover those hearings for
me...and any others that may need attention in Marathon...so they don't have to be cancelled. But if Leah

has any cther foreclosure calendars scheduled after 8/27, she needs to cancel them and tell the attorneys
to call you to reschedule.

Also, I have one day available on which I could schedule foreclosure hearings - that is 8/26. Do we have
cases that need to be set in either KW, Marathon or PK that would necessitate my makmg this date
available? Please give me your thoughts on this.,

Sandy

From: josephine.cieri@keyscourts.net

To: judgetaylorl6@msn.com

Subject: FW: Hickey v. Harbour, Case No.: 502009CA000141A001MR
Date: Tue, 27 Jul 2010 16:47:21 -0400

Tm %orwarding this to you because | noticed the August 27 date is not on your schedule. Shoutd | update it to reflect that
you will be in Marathon to hear this case, and perhaps others?

Please advise.

Josephine Cieri

Judicial Assistant

Sandra Taylor, Senior Circuit Judge
Freeman Justice Center

302 Fleming Street

Key West, FL 33040

305-295-3943
Josephine.Cieri@KeysCourts.net

From: Brenda Fenton [mailto:bfenton@rosenwinig.com]
Sent: Monday, July 26, 2010 4:06 PM
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To: josephine.cieri@keyscourts.net
Subject: RE: Hickey v. Harbour, Case No.: 502009CA000141A001MR

Dear Josephine:

Just to let you know that Bank of America has already set the Motion for Summary Judgment on this case
for August 27, 2010 and we are just requesting to be able to do this Motion for Summary Judgment
telephonically. I have sent all my documents to the Honorable Ruth Becker. If you got the pleadings
mistakenly please forward. Otherwise, please let me know if you need me to send anything to you. Iam
just waiting for Judge Becker to sign the Order to hear the motion telephonically. Thank you.

From: josephine.-cieri@kéyscourts.net [mailto:josephine.cieri@keyscourts.net]
Sent: Monday, July 26, 2010 3:58 PM
To: Brenda Fenton

Subject: RE: Hickey v. Harbour, Case No.: 502009CA000141A001MR

Here are some available dates for Marathon hearings:

August 13 (9:30-11:30), August 19, September 17 (9:30 — 11:30 only) and 24; October 20 or 22 (9:30 ~ 11:30 only); and
November 15, 18 or 19.

The dates will be determined after all parties involved have reviewed what is available. The times for these hearings are

from 9:30 and run until 11:30. Then we again pick up from 1:00 unti! 4:30. Your appointment or call will be taken in
sequential order,

Documents for all matters being held in Marathon should be sent to the following address:

Monroe County Clerk Office
3117 Overseas Highway
Marathon, FL. 33050

Thank you.

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

Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2010 10:13 AM

To: josephine.cieri@keyscourts.net .

Subject: FW: Hickey v. Harbour, Case No.: 502009CA000141A001MR

From: Brenda Fenton

Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2010 10:09 AM

To: 'josephine.cieri@keyescourts.com'’

Subject: Hickey v. Harbour, Case No.: 502009CAQ00141A001MR

Dear Josephine:

16TH CIR 00409



As per our telephdne messages we represent Thomas Hickey who is the Defendant in the above-
referenced matter. Please note that the Plaintiff set their Motion for Summary Judgment for August 27,
2010 before Judge Ruth Becker. We are only merely sending the Motion and Order to Appear

Telephonically for the Defendants’ Motion for Summary Judgment hearing. Please call me if you have any
additional questions. Thank vou. ‘ '

¥
Brenda Fenton, Legal Assistant "
Rosen & Winig, P.A. 1
. 2925 PGA Boulevard ‘
Suite 100
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410
Main: 561,799.6040
Facsimile: 561.799.4047
hfenton@rosenwinig.com
WwWw.rosenwinig,com

This electronic mail transmission may contain confidential or privileged information. If you believe that you have received
this message in error, please notify the sender by reply transmission and delete the message without copying or
disclosing it.

Pursuant to Internal Revenue Service guidance, be advised that any federal tax advice contained in this written or
electronic communication, including any attachments or enclosures, is not intended or wtritten to be used and it cannot be
used by any person or entity for the purpose of (i) avoiding any tax penalties that may be imposed by the Internal
Revenue Service or any other U.S. Federal taxing authority or agency or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to
another party any transaction or matter addressed herein,

16TH CIR 00410



Josephine Cieri

From: Winston Burrell [judgetaylort6@msn.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 11:19 PM

To: Josephine Cieri :

Subject: RE: August 27, Courtroom Issues and Misc, Stuff
Jos

The DFLOPS can wait - just try to deal with the scheduling...the rest will work itself out with time.

What happened on the 12th & 18th of October? 1 thought the courtrocoms were reserved for foreclosures on those days!
Please tell Maritza that we really need to use those days for hearings and that I will gladly use a hearing room before we
cancel them. If necessary, I will do the hearings in the senior judge office or the judicial conference room.

Also, I think we should considering adding more hearings on the da?s we already have booked in August & September, 1
looked at my foreclosure calendar for the foreclosure court in Tampa and they have scheduled me to do nearly 150 five

to ten minutes hearings a day. I don't think that many cases are realistic for us, but we could probably do at least 40 or
50. About how many have you been scheduling per day?--I lose track!

Go ahead and start booking August 26th for KW in the morming. If something comes up where T am needed in
Marathon, I can always go up there that afterncon. Let's see how it falls out, Were you able to talk to Leah about

the August 27th? If we have to find a magistrate to cover hearings on that date, we should probably get started locking
for one. Email me and let me know and I will give you additional direction.

I will talk to you tomorrow,

From: josephine.cieri@keyscourts.net

To: judgetaylorl6@msn.com

Subject: August 27, Courtroom Issues and Misc. Stuff
Date: Wed, 28 Jul 2010 14:09:54 -0400

It's been a hectic day, but | wanted to touch base with you to make sure I'm proceeding in the right way.

| spoke with the legal assistant for Hickey v. Harbour, Case No.: 502009CAQ00141A001MR, and she said they will wait
until the bank files their motion to set a date.

As for scheduling hearings on 8/26, the problem is that | can't tell from looking at the 94 messages in my inbox how to
triage them! We could set a teniative date for one location, but then as | go through the list find out there are more for
another place. This is a dilemma. My instinct is that more cases come up in'Key West than the other keys, so perhaps
we should designate that day for Key West.

Also, Maritza told me this morming that we have to reschedule all hearings for Oct. 12 and 18 hecause the courtrooms are

being used by the other judges. Y've been trying to find out if anyone has an available room rather than having to -
reschedule aver 10 appointments. So far no word on that.

And, of course, Kevin Hoyes was here again but Kathy Rupp was able to deal with him in person while | managed the
email response. He sent back a courteous reply, so | think he's okay now.

As far as prioritizing, | had been thinking that scheduling the hearings should come first. But do you need me to do
“something with these DFLOPs sooner rather than later? | got the impression they could wait a day or two, but if they
need to go out, just let me know and I'll manage that.

Again, I'm sorry to bother you with all this and hopefully will understand the system better in the coming weeks.

Thanks,
jos

16TH CIR 00411



Freeman Justice Center

302 Fleming Street

Key West, FL 33040
305-295-3943
Josephine.Cieri@KeysCourts.net

b

From: Sha Eaves [mailto:seaves@courtcall.com]
Sent: Friday, Sepfember 03, 2010 10:18 AM

To: josephine.cieri@keyscourts.net

Subject: Re: RE: CourtCall and Scheduling Hearings

Thanks Josephine. Our office is considering assigning the same dial in number and access code to Judge Taylor
regardless of which location she is in. I just don't want the staff to be confused. Your thoughts?

<-----Original Message-—-->

From: josephine, cieri@keyscourts.net [josephine.cieri@keyscourts.net}
Sent: 9/3/2010 8:21:20 AM

To: seaves@courtcall.com

Subject: RE: CourtCall and Scheduling Hearings

Judge Taylor frequently splits days between Marathon in the morning and Plantation in the afternocon. | have attached
her schedule from July through September so you have that info. Just keep in mind that days are added or shifted, (ex.,
she may decide not enough cases assigned in Marathon and so will take a full day in Plantation).

As for Key West, she’s usually here ali day because of the volume of cases to be heard.
Thanks for your help and interest. | hope you have a lovely weekend.

Josephine Cieri

Judicial Assistant

Sandra Taylor, Senior Circuit Judge
Freeman Justice Center

302 Fleming Street

Key West, FL 33040
305-295-3943

Josephine,Cieri@KeysCourts.net

From: Sha Eaves [mailto:seaves@courtcall.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 02, 2010 5:14 PM
To: josephine.cieri@keyscourts.net

Subject: Re: CourtCall and Scheduling Hearings

Oh and Josephine,

Will Judge Taylor ever have hearings scheduled at both court houses on the same day (maybe morning in Key West &
afternoon in Marathon)?

From: josephine;cieri@keyscourts.net [josephine. men@keyscourts net]
Sent: 9/2/2010 1:50:42 PM

To; seaves@courtcall.com
Subject: CourtCall and Scheduling Hearings

Good day,

16TH CIR 00412



Josephine Cieri

From: Winston Burrell fjudgetaylor16@msn.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 03, 2010 4:09 PM
To: Josephine Cieri

Jos - I forgot to answer you about the trials. Anyone who wants to set a trial should follow the same procedure - file a
Notice for Trial (I think its Rule 1.440) and I will review it and set a trial date. The Rule sets out everything that is
required to be in the notice...they should send us a courtesy copy of the Notice they file with the Clerk.

If there is any specific question the attorneys are asking that the Rule doesn't address, just pass the question along to me
and I will try to answer it.

Sandy

16TH CIR 00413



Josephine Cieri

From: Winston Burrell [judgetaylor16@msn.com)
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 7:36 PM

To: Josephine Cieri

Subject: . Telephone:hearings

Hi Jos— i

¥

1 see we have some hearings coming up in the not too distant future (1) that are lengthy hearings. 1 just want to remind
you, although it is probably unnecessary, to remind the attorneys, when they call to schedule a hearing, that while I am
very liberal in allowing telephone hearings, any hearing which requires testimony and/or is scheduled to take more than
15 minutes requires permission from the court for an attorney or witness to appear telephonically. 1 want to make sure
they do not mis-read or misunderstand my requirements and procedures posted on the website.

Thanks...hope the day is going well.

S

16TH CIR 00414



Josephine Cieri

From: Winston Burrell [judgetaylor1 6@msn.com]
Sent: : Saturday, August 21, 2010 3:42 PM

To: Josephine Cieri

Subject: H RE: Status Conferences

Jos,

They may appear by telephone unless their notice of the hearing states specifically they must appear in person.

S

Subject: Status Conferences
Date: Fri, 20 Aug 2010 12:01:37 -0400

From: josephine.cieri@keyscourts,net
To: judgetaylorl6@msn.com

Can they appear via telephone or must they actually show up?

There have heen several calls re this and the web site doesn'’t address this issue.

Thank you.

Josephine Cieri

Judicial Assistant

Sandra Taylor, Senior Circuit Judge
Freeman Justice Center

302 Fieming Street

~ Key West, FL 33040

= 305-295-3943
Josephine.Cieri@KeysCourts.net
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Josephine Cieri

From: Winston Burrell [judgetaylorté@msn.com]
Sent: g Monday, August 30, 2010 1:49 PM

To: : Josephine Cieri

Subject: RE: Status hearings

Jos - I am going tosstart with 10/15 in PK, starting at 2:30. If I end up with more than 20 hearings i ln that time slot, I
will go over to 10/19. Is the three hour slot in the morning or afternocon?

S

From: josephine.cieri@keyscourts.net
To: judgetaylorl6@msn.com

Subject: RE: Status hearings

Date: Mon, 30 Aug 2010 12:06:43 -0400

You have about 2 hours on 10/15 after 2:30 and about 3 hours on 10/19.

Josephine Cieri

Judicial Assistant

Sandra Taylor, Senior Circuit Judge
Freeman Justice Center

302 Fleming Street

Key West, FL 33040
305-295-3943

Josephine. Cieri@KeysCourts, net

From: Winston Burtell [mailto:judgetaylorl6@msn.com]
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 11:36 AM

To: Josephine Cieri

Subject: Status hearings

Jos - I am also setting status hearings in PK - which day has the most time available 10/15 or 10/19? Morning or
afternoon?

16TH CIR 00416



Josephine Cieri

From: Winston Burrell [judgetaylori6@msn.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2010 1.07 PM

To: sharon.hamilton@keyscourts.net

Cc: Josephine Cieri; Holly Elomina

Subject: RE: Pending Case Load Report

Hj Sharon:

Thank you for the information - I have already scheduled some status hearings for Key West and Plantation Key as
follows:

OCTOBER 15 @ 2:30 PM

08-468-P
08-101-P
08-1001-P
07-758-P
09-1044-P
09-861-P
09-75-P
09-677-P
09-1123-P
09-CA-1139-P
09-151-p

OCTOBER 13 @ 3:30 PM

06-1051-K
06-1392-K
07-302-K

* (MORE TO COME)

I would like to suggest that you go ahead and add the date and time to the notice. I have asked Josephine to save time
on my calendar on 10/15 and 10/19 for status conferences in Plantation Key. I will continue to set mine on 10/15 and
you can use the 10/19 date {starting at 2:30 p.m.) In Key West, use 10/13 (starting at 3:30) or 10/14 (I will

ask Josephine to send you the times available - I don't recall as of this writing). In order for Josephine to have all the
information she needs to put the status hearings on the calendar, when I make copies of the order for mailing to the

parties I make an extra copy for her. If you could toss in an extra copy of your orders, it would save me (and Josephine)
a great deal of time.

My first day back at work in the Keys is 9/10 - in Key West. If theOrders are ready to go then, I can sign them and get
them in the mait that day or over the weekend. That should still give the parties plenty of notice.

Thank you so much for the help Please know how much I appreciate your (and Denise and Lourdes') dedication to the
cause.

Sandy

NOTE TO JOSEPHINE: A copy of the orders listed above will be sent to you by mail at the end of this week so you can go
ahead and get them on the calendar.

5

Subject: Pending Case Load Report
Date: Tue, 31 Aug 2010 11:38:11 -0400
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From: sharon.hamilton@i(eyscourts.net
To: judgetaylorl6@msn.com

Good morning Judge Tavlor, | sent you this emait io the andra taylor@keyscourts.net yesterday and Holly thought I
should also send it to you at this email address.

| haVe gone through another 150 cases and wanted to know, before | go any farther, if this works for you. Just let me
know when you have a chance.

| have attached the 2008 and earlier cases | have completed thus far. Denise is working on the 2009 cases and Lourdes
is working on the 2010 cases. Once you have had the opportunity to review the attached, please let me know if you want
Denise to do up the Status Hearing Orders {with a blank date for Josephine to fill in for your schedule) and the Notices for
the cases that need to be noticed for inactivity.

Also please see below per Holly.

Thanks.

Sharon

From: Holly Elomina

Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 2:25 PM
To: Sharon Hamilton

Subject: RE: Judge Taylor's report

Yes, you can send it on to her and let her know | am going to change the case status for purposes of the OSCA monthly
report.

Hotlyy Elowlng
Tvial Court Adminictrator
(z05) 295-3644

From: Sharon Hamilton

Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 2:24 PM
To Holly Elomina

Subject: Judge Taylor's report

Hally, the report | sent you on Friday afternoon | did not send to Josephine or Judge Taylor. | think | should send It to one
of them for the Judge to review and determine what she wants done on the cases.

What do you think?

Sharon

16TH CIR 00418



Josephine Cieri

From: Winston Burrell [judgetaylor16@msn.com)

‘Sant: ' Thursday, September 02, 2010 4:06 PM

To: Josephine Cieri

‘Subject: RE: Foreclosure Procedure Question for Judge Taylor
Jos--

I have receded from my original position on this issue. A certified copy of the assignment or an affidavit with a copy of
the assignment attached is fine. I am going to do an update to my procedures to clarify this change, (if I ever get a
minute!) but in the meantime, please tell Rich that it's OK and I no longer require the original assignment of the note and
mortdage. P

And please don't worry about tossing anything to me...

S .

From: josephine.cieri@keyscourts.net

To: judgetaylorl6@msn.com .

Subject: FW: Foreclosure Procedure Question for Judge Taylor
Date: Thu, 2 Sep 2010 15:20:51 -0400

Sorry to be tossing this back to you, but | think it would take me 2 hours to figure out the right answer!
Just let me know how to respond.

Josephine Cieri

Judicial Assistant

Sandra Taylor, Senior Circuit Judge
Freeman Justice Center

302 Fleming Street

Key West, FL 33040

305-295-3943
Josephine.Cieri@KeysCourts.net

From: Jody Freeman [malito:jodyfreeman@msi.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 02, 2010 11:12 AM

To: josephine.cieri@keyscourts.net

Cc: 'Malafy Richard’

Subject: Foreclosure Procedure Question for Judge Taylor

Josephine,

As T'mentioned, [ have a question for Judge Taylor re: the requirement in the new foreclosure procedures to file
an original assignment as part of the foreclosure process. Unfortunately, we do not have original assignments
for many of Iberiabank’s loans. The reason for this is that since Iberiabank took over the assets of Orion Bank
(and a few others in the state) there are quite a few loans to be assigned. The assignments are coming from the
FDIC as Receiver for the taken over banks. The assignments are being done in bulk- i.e. 5-10 at a time. The
assignments are all recorded in the public records. Accordingly, we only have one “original” assignment

covering 5-10 loans. We do have all of the original notes, mortgages and allonges. We could provide an
affidavit or something attesting to this fact if it would help.

1
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Freeman Justice Center
302 Fleming Street

Key West, FL 33040
305-295-3943

Josephine.Cieri@KeysCourts.net

From: Sha Eaves [mailto:seaves@courtcall.com]
Sent: Friday, Seplember 03, 2010 10:18 AM

To: josephine.cieri@keyscourts.net

Subject: Re: RE: CourtCall and Scheduling Heatings

Thanks Josephine. Our office is considerihg assigning the same dial in number and access code to Judge Taylor
regardless of which location she is in. I just don't want the staff to be confused. Your thoughts?

<-----Original Message----->

From: josephine.cieri@keyscourts.net [josephine.cieri@keyscourts.net]
Sent: 9/3/2010 8:21:20 AM

To: seaves@courtcall.com

Subject: RE: CourtCall and Scheduling Hearings

Judge Taylor frequently splits days between Marathon in the morning and Plantation in the afternoon. | have attached
her schedule from July through September so you have that info. Just keep in mind that days are added or shifted, (ex.,
she may decide not enough cases assigned in Marathon and so will take a full day in Plantation).

As for Key West, she's usually here all day because of the volume of cases to be heard.

Thanks for your help and interest. | hope ybu have a lovely weekend.-

Josephine Cieri

Judicial Assistant

Sandra Taylor, Senior Circuit Judge
Freeman Justice Center

302 Fleming Street

Key West, FL. 33040
305-295-3943
Josephine.Cieri@KeysCourts,. net

From: Sha Eaves [maiito:seaves@courtcall.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 02, 2010 5:14 PM
To: josephine.cleri@keyscourts.net

Subject: Re: CourtCall and Scheduling Hearings

Oh and Josephine,

Will Judge Taylor ever have hearings scheduled at both court houses on the same day (maybe morning in Key West &
afternoon in Marathon)?

<-—--0riginal Message----->

From: josephine.cieri@keyscourts.net [josephine, uen@keyscourts net]
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

Sent: Sunday, September 19, 2010 8:32 PM
To: Josephine Cieri .
Subject: RE: Status Conference Dates OVER BOOKED!! §

Yes, it is overbooked (and I did it to myself!!) but we absolutely shouldn't set any more on the docket.

as to HSBC v. Robinsky, et al - yes, the second date should stay on the calendar, just in case they don't have it together
for the 10/13 hearing date.

S

Subject: Status Conference Dates OVER BOOKED!!!
Date: Fri, 17 Sep 2010 11:59:26 -0400

From: josephine.cieri@keyscourts.net

To: judgetaylori6@msn.com

Attached is a docket which I think is overbooked:

October 13
‘Take a look and let me know if you want me to continue to place cases on this date.

In the group of papers for status conferences there is a case, HSBC v Alon Robinsky and-Alen Croitoru, 07-CA-1610-K.
This has been placed on the docket for status hearing on 10/13 (there was no date indicated) but I also see it has a MS)
for 12/8. I just want to be sure I have the right date and that this second hearing remains on the docket.

I hope everyone is getting through via CourtCall. There have been MANY calls here from people being told (in Plantation)
to call me. Maybe the CourtCall info needs to be provided to whoever answers phones there so people don't have to call
me just to be referred to CourtCall at 888-882-6878.

Finally, I spoke with Michelle McCoy regarding Eastern Bank v Duane Hansen, 09-CA-384-M. She had sent her final
judgment package to Key West via FedEx (haven't received it yet) and told her to just try to get into the hearing anyway.
I know you need the documents, but thought better she at least present herself rather than just cancel, Sometimes you

can make some kind of decision without the papers, although I know this was a stretch. I hope it didn't cause too much
chaos.

Well, clao for now.

Josephine Cieri

Judicial Assistant

Sandra Taylor, Senjor Circuit Judge
Freeman Justice Center

302 Fleming Street

Key West, FL 33040

305-295-3943
Josephine,Cieri@KeysCourts.net
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Josephine Cieri

From: Winston Burrell fjudgetaylori6@msn.com]
Sent: . Tuesday, October 05, 2010 11:48 AM

To: Josephine Cieri

Subject: ¢ RE: Calendars, 12/1 & 12/9

Jos-~

Thanks for the info. Don't schedule a whole lot more on 12/1 - T am going to set several status conferences and get a
magistrate to cover 9:30 - 11:30 and 1:30 - 3:30. I will let you know more when I get it all together. Also, go ahead and

keep 12/9 open - I may have a mediation on that date and if I don't I will use it for a mediation, I will set some of these
two hour trials/hearings that keep bugging us.

Also, I am getting our "numbers” ready for Holly to submit to Tallahassee and I can't locate a couple of my:old
calendars, Hopefully you haven't deleted them from your computer. I am trying to find my 9/10/10 calendar and my
9/17/10 calendar (I have a copy of my morning in Marathon, but not my afternoon in PK) Any help you can give me is

appreciated. Holly is trying to get the count in today, so would you check ASAP and email them to me if you have kept
them??

Thanks a bunch.

Sandy

From: josephine.cieri@keyscourts.net
To: judgetaylorl6@msn.com

Subject: Calendars, 12/1 & 12/9

Date: Mon, 4 Oct 2010 15:56:44 -0400

December @ was listed for special sets in the morning cnly, and so far there have been no takers.

Josephine Cieri

Judicial Assistant

Sandra Taylor, Senior Circuit Judge
Freeman Justice Center

302 Fleming Street

Key West, FL 33040
305-295-3943

Josephine. Cieri@KeysCourts.net

From: Winston Burrell [mailtozjudgetaylorlé@msn.com]

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 2:49 PM

To: Josephine Cieri

Subject:

Hi Josephine--

Would you email a copy of my calendar for December st and December 9th? Thanks,

5
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Josephine Cieri

From: Bartholmey, Sally [sally_bartholmey@fanniemae.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 2:53 PM

To: josephine.cieri@keyscourts.net

Subject: Meet Friday 10/15 w/ Fannie Mae on Pre-foreclosure Mediation Program?

Josephine, in connection with our conversationiearlier, Fannie Mae's "pre-file" mediation program is now in a staged
rollout and Fannie VP Mike Hernandez and | are trying to meet with each circuit's Chief Judge and/or the Judge
overseeing the foreclosure docket. The purpose of the meeting is to explain our pre-file program, how it benefits all
parties, particularly the borrower, and get feedback. Mike and | have met with 9 circuits in the last two weeks and we've
found the meetings to be positive, informative and valuable for all attending. Would you please let me know

if Judge Taylor could meet with us for one hour next Friday morning in Plantation?

Should we be able to meet, Mike and | would welcome an opportunity to meet with Performance Mediation Inc., so please
feel free to invite one of their representatives to the meeting.

| look forward to hearing from you.
Thank you,

Sally Bartholmey

Director of Mediation Strategies & Deployment
972-656-8961

This e-mai and its altachments are confidential and solely for the intended addressee(s). Do not share or use them without Fannie Mag’s approval. If received in
ervor, contact the sender and delete them.
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Josephine Cieri

From: Winston Burrell [judgetaylor16@msn.com]

Sent: - . Friday, October 08, 2010 12:29 PM

To: : Josephine Cieri .

Subject: H RE: Meet Friday 10/15 w/ Fannie Mae on Pre-foreclosure Mediation Program?

Jos~- I will not be in Plantation Key next Friday. Mr. Thomes is handling the PK docket as a magistrate.

)

From: josephine.cleri@keyscourts.net
To: judgetaylort6@msn.com

Subject: FW: Meet Friday 10/15 w/ Fannie Mae on Pre-foreclosure Mediation Program?
Date: Fri, 8 Oct 2010 11:16:29 -0400

Would you like to have a meeting with these folks?

Josephine Cieri

Judicial Assistant

Sandra Taytor, Senior Circuit Judge
Freeman Justice Center

302 Fleming Street

Key West, FL. 33040
305-295-3943

Josephine.Cieri@KeysCourts.net

From: Bartholmey, Sally [maifto:sally_bartholmey@fanniemae.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 2:53 PM

To: josephine.cieri@keyscourts.net

Subject: Meet Friday 10/15 w/ Fannie Mae on Pre-foreclosure Mediation Program?

Josephine, in connection with our conversation earlier, Fannie Mae's "pre-file" mediation program is now in a staged
rollout and Fannie VP Mike Hernandez and | are trying to meet with each circuit's Chief Judge and/or the Judge
overseeing the foraclosure docket. The purpose of the meeting is to explain our pre-file program, how it benefits all
parties, particularly the borrower, and get feedback. Mike and | have met with 9 circuits in the last two weeks and we've
found the meetings to be positive, informative and valuable for all attending. Would you please let ma know

if Judge Taylor could meet with us for one hour next Friday morning In Plantation?

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

This e-malil and its attachments are confidentlal and solely for the intended addressea(s). Do not share or use them without Fannie Mae's approval, if received in
error, contact the sender and delete them,
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Josephine Cieri

From: Marti Roy '

Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2010 9:11 AM

To: Janice Duran 1
Ca: Josephine Cleri p
Subject: RE: Judge Taylor on Weh Site

Attachments: Judge_Sandra_Taylor.htm; s-taylor.jpg

Josephine, Janice,

This is what | had on the judge’s page before, and | can put it back together for that page. Josephine is going to put a
“Foreclosure Informational” page together for me.

Sincerely,

Marti Roy
Network Administrator
16th Judicial Circuit Court
88800 Overseas Hwy.,

2™ Floor, Ellis Bldg.
Plantation Key Gov't. Ctr,
Plantation Key, FL. 33070
w, 305-852-7176

c. 305-747-2174

f. 305-853-7367

From: Janice Duran

Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2010 8:50 AM
To: Marti Roy

Cc: Josephine Cierl

Subject: FW: Judge Taylor on Web Site

Good Morning Marti,

I wanted to forward you this message. | believe Josephine did not include you in this email. 1'm not sure how to
respond to her. Is this correct?

Thanks,

Fawnice Duran

16th FJudicial Circuit Court
MIS - User Support Analyst
305.292.3558

From: Josephine Cleri

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 10:59 AM
To: Gerald Land; Janice Duran

Cc: Winston Burrell

_ Subject: Judge Taylor on Web Site
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“Circuit Judge
Sandra E. Taylor

X

Professional Experience
Administrative Family Judge/Unified Family Court Coordinator 2002-Present
Chief Judge for the 16th Judicial Circuit 1997-1999
Elected Circuit Judge (Unopposed); Monroe County, FL. 1991 to date

Elected County Judge (Unopposed); Monroe County, FL. 1987-1991
Private Practice; 1981-1986

Monroe County Public Defender's Office; 1979-1981

Professional Activities

Member, Florida conference of Circuit Judges;

Member, Delphi Case Weighing Policy Committee, 1998-2000

(Appointed by Chief Justice, Florida Supreme Court)

Member, Family Court Steering Committee, 1998-2000

(Appointed by Chief Justice, Florida Supreme Court)

Mentor for new Circuit Judges (Appointed by Chief Justice, Florida Supreme Court)
Volunteer Judge for University of Miami Law School Trial Skill Program

Community Service
Key West Woman's Club
Member since 1987

Community Foundation of Florlda Keys
Board of Trustees, July, 2003-Present

Florida Keys Children's Shelter
Board of Directors member, 1994-1996; 2000-2001

Monroe County Fine Arts Council
Board of Directors Member, 1984-1988
Chairman of Council, 1986-1987

file://C:\Users\cierij\A ppData\Local\Microsoft\ Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content... 11/9/2010
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Advisory Board Member Florida Keys Council of the Arts, 2002-present

Pace Center for Girls, Inc.
Charter Member, Board of Directors, 1997-2003
Monroe County Representative to State Board of Directors, 1999 to present

Military Affairs Committee
Member, 1995-Present
Chairman, 1998

Education
1.D., 1978, Mercer University
B.A., 1975, University of South Florida

Honors

2001 PACE Center for Girls OQutstanding Volunteer

1997 ZONTA's Community Service Award

1996 Athena Recipient, Key West Chamber of Commerce

1992 Salvation Army Outstanding Community Service Award;

1989 Woman of the Year, Key West Woman's Club;

1989 Woman of the Year, ZONTA International;

1986 Recipient of the Florida Bar Association's President's Pro Bono Service Award

file://C:\Users\cierij\AppData\Local\Microsoft\ Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content... 11/9/2010
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Josephine—Cieri

From: Martl Roy

Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2010 9:17 AM
To: Janice Duran

Cc: Josephine Cieri

Subject: More on ~~~ Judge Taylor on Web Site

Professional Experience

Senior Judge - State of Florida

Administrative Family Judge/Unified Family Court Coordinator 2002-2009
Chief Judge for the 16th Judicial Circuit 1997-1999 and 2007-2009

Elected Circuit Judge (Unopposed); Monroe County, FL. 1991 to 2009
Elected County Judge {(Unopposed); Monroe County, FL, 1987-1991
Private Practice; 1981-1986

Monroe County Public Defender's Office; 1979-1981

Please check the Professional Experience block here and add or delete as necessary....

Thanks again,

Marti Roy
Network Administrator
16th Judicial Circuit Court
88800 Overseas Hwy.

2™ Floor, Ellis Bldg.
Plantation Key Gov't. Ctr.
Plantation Key, FL. 33070
w. 305-852-7176

c. 305-747-2174

{. 305-853-7367

From: Janice Duran

Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2010 8:50 AM
To: Marti Roy

Cc: Josephine Cieri

Subject: FW: Judge Tayler on Web Site

Good Morning Marti,

I wanted to forward you this message. | believe Josephine did not include you in this email. I'm not sure how to
respond to her, Is this correct?
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Thanks,

Janice Duran

16tk Judicial Circuit Court
MIS - User Support Analyst
305.292.3558

From: Jcsephine Cieri

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 10:59 AM
To: Gerald Land; Janice Duran

‘Cc: Winston Burrell

Subject: Judge Taylor on Web Site

I've just been informed that Judge Taylor doesn’t have any contact information on www.keyscourts.net. While |

understand there may be an Issue with her appearing in different locations, there should be some place for people to
lock up basic contact information on the web site.

Please let me know if you need any assistance in setting this up,
Thank you.

Josephine Cieri _ -
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
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 5:35 PM

To: Josephine Ciert

Subject: RE: Availabillity orr Calendar

OK, great. December 7th for them is just fine. Right now the only thing I have scheduled on the 12/9 calendar is Case ¢
no 08-CA-1457-K, Countrywide Home Loans v Henriquez, Movant's Motion to Enforce Settlement Agreement. Please put »
that on the calendar. T will let you know ASAP if I need to take up more time. Then, you can start loading it up.

S

From: josephine.cieri@keyscourts.net
To: judgetaylorl6e@msn.com

Subject: RE: Availability on Calendar
Date: Tue, 26 Oct 2010 17:02:46 -0400

| just placed iStar's special set on Dec. 7 from 2:30 to 4:30, but there are many, many more KW cases needing to be
scheduled. If you prefer | let them know we want to switch to Dac. 9, just let me know, but as things stand, we won’t have
any problem filling up the docket for Dec. 9 in KW.

Just let me know.

Josephine Cieri

Judicial Assistant

Sandra Taylor, Senior Circuit Judge
Freeman Justice Center .

302 Fleming Street

Key West, FL 33040
305-295-3943
Josephine.Cieri@KeysCourts.net

From: Winston Burrell [mailto:judgetaylorl6@msh.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 4:25 PM

To: Josephine Cier

Subject: RE: Availability on Calendar

Great--let's take 12/9 off the table. I am going to set some big hearings and trials for that day in Key West. Isa
courtroom available that day in KW? Also, help me remember, did we give the iStar people their 2 hour hearmg? If not,
I will set it on that day in KW. They have all said they are OK with that.

Sandy

From: josephine.cieri@keyscourts.net

To: judgetaylorl6@msn.com

Subject: RE: Availability on Calendar

Date: Tue, 26 Oct 2010 15;30:29 -0400

People call me "Jo,” teo, mostly family and old friends!

Anyway, so far no takers for 12/9, which has been set aside for morning only in Plantation.

Just let me know if you have a case to book on that day.
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Hope all’s well,
jos "’

" Josephine Cieri
Judjcial Assistant
Sandra Taylor, Senior Circuit Judge
Freeman Justice Center
302 Fleming Street
Key: West, FL 33040
305-295-3943
Josephine.Cieri@KeysCourts.net

----- Original Message --—--

From: Winston Burrell <judgetaylorlé@msn.com>
To: Jo Rumrell <jvrstaug@comcast.net>

Sent: Tue, 26 Oct 2010 17:20:15 -0000 (UTC)
Subject: Availability on Calendar

Josephine--

Hi - T hope you had a pleasant day yesterday and that the A/C is back up and running today.

I am working on some cases between today's hearings and I need to set a few hearings. I ink1 gave you an additional
date to use to schedule hearings oh December 9th, Am I right? And if so, is there any time left on that date?

T have one case I need an hour for - in December. What do things look like?

Sandy
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Josephine Cieri

From:; Winston Burrell [judgetaylor16@msn.com]
Sent: , : Monday, November 01, 2010 5:31 PM
To: : Josephine Cieri

Subject: 2011 Calendar

Josephine,

I haven't fully completed the calendar for 1/1 - 6/30 yet, but I do have January ready to go.

In January 1/6, 1/10 & & 1/11 will be in Key West; 1/14 will be in Marathon; PK will be on 1/7 & 1/12. There will also be

a few magistrate days thrown, but T am working on that. I am also checking on courtrooms/heating rooms for those-
. dates as well, '

I will be in touch.

Sandy
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Josephine Cieri

From: Winston Burrell [judgetaylor16@msn.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2010 11:37 AM
To; Josephine Cleri , :
Subject: December 9th Calendar

Jos--

I just gave Regie 9:30 a.m. - 10:30 am for status conferences on Pecember 9th. I know you have set one Special Set for
10:30 - 12:30 and I have set one from 3:00 - 5:00 . I am about to set one more hearing from 1:30 - 3:00 and I want to
make certain that we don't double-book the hearing times. Is 1:30 to 3:00 still available? If so, I will use it and that
should close out the day.

Let me know,

5
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Josephine Cieri

From: Winston Burrell [judgstaylor! 6@msn.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 9:16 AM
To: Josephine Cieri _
Subject: RE: Becember 9th Calendar i

Jos - I thought you already scheduled a two hour hearing on the morning of the 9th (from 10:30 - 12:30) That would
only leave the 9:30 to 10:30 time slot available for status hearings. She can set 15-20 status hearings in that time-slot.

If there are more than 15 or 20, I will start at 9:00 instead of 9:30 and she can set more, using 9:00 am as the start
time. Does that work?

From: josephine.cieri@keyscourts.net
To: judgetaylori6@msn.com
Subject: RE: December 9th Calendar
Date: Tue, 2 Nov 2010 16:18:58 -0400

I've placed this on the December 9 calendar for 1:30 — 3:30.

Regi asked me today for extra dates for status conferences, and | suggested she contact you about 12/9 in the morning. |

don't know if she reached you but 'm hoiding the mornmg open because she said there are lots of them. If you prefer a
different date, please let me know.

Thanks,
Jos

Josephine Cieri

Judicial Assistant.

Sandra Tayler, Senior Circuit Judge
Freeman Justice Center

302 Fleming Street

Key West, FL 33040
305-295-3943

Josephine, Cieri@KeysCourts.net

From: Winston Burrell [mailto:judgetaylorl6@msn.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2010 3:49 PM

To: Josephine Cieri

Subject: RE: December Sth Calendar

Jos-- I scheduled a non-jury trial on 12/9 in Case No. 09-CA-25-K, Centennial Bank v. Cochran, et al for 2 hours beginning
at 1:30. 1 know it will overlap with my 3:00 p.m. hearing in the Henriquez case, but I think it will work out, In the worst
case scenario, the 3:00 pm hearing may have to wait for a few minutes.

Please add this trial to the 12/9 calendar and I think that fills it up. T will work on some more dates tomorrow.

S

From: josephine.cieri@keyscourts.net
To: judgetaylorl6@msn.com

Subject: RE: December Sth Calendar
Date: Tue, 2 Nov 2010 11:43:33 -0400
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Yes, it is and | will make a note to leave it open.

- Josephine Cieri

Judicial Assistant

Sandra Tayler, Senior Circuit Judge
Freeman Justice Center

302 Fleming Street

Key West, FL 33040
305-295-3943

Josephine, Cieri@KeysCourts.net

From: Winston Burrell [mailto:judgetaylorlé@msn.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2010 11:37 AM

To: Josephine Cieri

Subject: December 9th Calendar

Jos--

I just gave Regie 9:30 a.m. - 10:30 am for status conferences on December 9th. I know you have set one Special Set for
10:30 - 12:30 and I have set one from 3:00 - 5:00 . I am about to set one more hearing from 1:30 - 3:00 and I want to
make certain that we don't double-bocok the hearing times. Is 1:30 to 3:00 still available? If so, I will use it and that
should close out the day.

Let me know.

S
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Josephine Cieri

From: Winston Burrell [judgetaylor16@msn.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 10:12 AM
To: Josephine Cieri

Subject: RE: December 9th Calendar:

That was a big help, thanks. These calendars do appear very full, but I won't be surprised if we have mass cancellations
onh the 12/8 docket. It has been a big trend statewide-—-today I had a total of seven hearings scheduled, when just last
month T was hearing between 50 - 90. It may improve by December, but we will just have to see.

If you need an additional thirty minutes on 12/8, just start my docket at 9:00 Instead of 9:30.

Sandy

From: josephine.cieri@keyscourts.net

To: judgetaylorl6@msn.com :

Subject: RE: December 9th Calendar )
Date: Wed, 3 Nov 2010 09:22:33 -0400

I've attached the docket so'you can see what | booked for 12/9. | did schedule this 2 hr. hearing at 10:30, as you will see
in the attachment. I'm waiting to hear from Regi to see how many status conferences she placed for 12/9 because there
have been other requests for hearings (up to 30 min.) that day.

| also gave her times for the other dates in December when there was at least an hour for status conferences. | do think
there is enough time in Dec. for KW status conferences, just not all on the same day.

The other big day for you is Dec. 8, which seems pretty full. I've attached that in case you would like me to move anything
around.

Please let me know if you'd like to see the other dockets.

Ciao for now,
jos

Josephine Cieri

Judicial Assistant

Sandra Taylor, Senior Circuit Judge
Freeman Justice Center

302 Fleming Street

Key West, Fl. 33040
305-295-3943
Josephine.Cieri@KeysCourts.net

From: Winston Burrell [mailto:judgetaylorl6@msn.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 9:16 AM

To: Josephine Cieri

Subject: RE: December 9th Calendar

Jos - I thought you already scheduled a twoe hour hearing on the morning of the 9th (from 10:30 - 12:30) That would
only leave the 9:30 to 10:30 time slot available for status hearings. She can set 15-20 status hearings in that time siot.

If there are more than 15 or 20, I will start at 9:00 instead of 9:30 and she can set more, using 9:00 am as the start
time. Does that work? :
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From: josephina.cieri@keyscourts.net
To: judgetaylorl&6@msn.com

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

don't know if she reached you but I'm helding the morning open because she said there are lots of them. If you prefer a
different date, please let me know. 3

Thanks,
Jos

Josephine Cieri

Judicial Assistant

Sandra Tayler, Senior Circuit Judge
Freeman Justice Center

302 Fleming Street

Key West, FL 33040
305-295-3943

Josephine, Cieri@KeysCourts.net

From: Winston Burrell [mailto:judgetaylor t6@msn.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2010 3:49 PM

To: Josephine Cieri

Subject: RE: December 9th Calendar

Jos~ I scheduled a non-jury trial on 12/9 in Case No. 09-CA-25-K, Centennial Bank v. Cochran, et al for 2 hours beginning
at 1:30. I know it will overlap with my 3:00 p.m. hearing in the Henriquez case, but I think it will work out. In the worst
case scenario, the 3:00 pm hearing may have to wait for a few minutes.

Please add this trial to the 12/9 calendar and I think that fills it up. I will work on some more dates tomorrow.

S

From: josephine.cleri@keyscourts.net
To: judgetaylorl6@msn.com

Subject: RE: December Sth Calendar
Date: Tue, 2 Nov 2010 11:43:33 -0400

Yes, itis and | will make a note to leave it open.

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
should close out the day. :

Let me know,

S
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Josephine Cieri

From: Winston Burrell fijudgetaylor16@msn.com}
Sent; Friday, Novamber 05, 2010 4:08 PM
To: ' Josephine Cieri :

Subject: RE: Signing Order wfo a Hearing & Future KW Nov. Diates

Would you send me a copy of those dockets as they now stand. It will help me make a decision about whether we can
take any more. It is unusual for the Clerk to cry "uncle®, and 1 reaily try to accomodate them the best I can.

S

From: josephine.cieri@keyscourts.net

To: judgetaylori6é@msn.com

Subject: RE: Signing Order w/o a Hearing & Future KW Nov. Dates
Date: Fri, 5 Nov 2010 15:07:20 -0400

I've conveyed this message and await their response.

| also just received a phone call from Jacque asking for all our KW dockets for the week of Nov. 15, saying “l hope you're
not planning on scheduling any more hearings for those dates.” | said it was up to you, and so would like to know if | (also
Regi) should not book anything else for KW for 11/15, 11/18 and 11/19.

Thank you

Josephine Cieri

Judicial Assistant

Sandra Taylar, Senior Circuit Judge
Freeman Justice Center

302 Fleming Street

Key West, FL. 33040
305-295-3943

Josephine.Cieri@KeysCourts,.net

From: Winston Burrell [mailto:judgetaylorl6@msn.com]
Sent: Friday, November 05, 2010 12:06 PM

To: Josephine Cieri

Subject: RE: Signing Order w/o a Hearing?

This does not require a hearing. They should submit a proposed order and envelopes to our office, along with a courtesy
copy of their motion.

S

Subject: Signing Order w/o a Hearing?
Date: Fri, 5 Nov 2010 10:49:4% -0400

From: josephine,cieri@keyscourts.net
To: iudgetaylorl6@msn.com

I've been asked if you are willing to sign an order *without appearance since there is there is no one on the other side to
appear, and it is to re-set a foreclosure date”

The case No, 08-CA-820-P, Waells Fargo Bank v. Rodriguez.

1
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Please advise,

Josephine Cieri

Judicial Assistant

Sandra Taylor, Senior Circuit Judge ,
Freeman Justice Center ¥
302 Fleming Street

Key West, FL 33040

305-295-3943 v
Josephine.Cieri@KeysCourts,net C o
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Josephine Cieri

From: josephine.cieri@keyscourts.net

Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 10:18 AM

To: 'Winston Burrsil’ :
Subject: RE: October 14 T

No problém for me, however Judge Slayton designated Courtroom A for Special Magistrate Yates on
that day. So now there is a problem with finding a room for you.

1 spoke with Raquel and let her know that the most important aspect is having access to CourtCaill.

| wili let you know as they try to work out the logistics.

Josephine Cieri

Judicial Assistant

Sandra Taylor, Senjor Circuit Judge
Freeman Justice Center

302 Fleming Street

Key West, FL 33040
305-295-3943

Josephine.Cieri@KeysCourts.net

From: Winston Burrell [mailto:judgetaylori6@msn.com}
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 9:55 AM

To: Josephine Cieri ‘

~ Subject: RE: October 14

Jos--

That sounds gbod to me. I have several Key West cases I want to set status conferences on - will it work if I set them all
at, let's say, 10:30 a.m.?

From: josephine.cieri@keyscourts.net
To: judgetaylorl6@msn.com

Subject: RE: October 14

Date: Mon, 30 Aug 2010 08:35:41 -0400

Ok—1 think Key West has the heaviest work load, so I'll set that full date here.

Hope you had a relaxing weekend!
jos.

Josephine Cieri

Judicial Assistant

Sandra Taylor, Senior Circuit Judge
Freeman Justice Center

302 Fleming Street

Key West, FL 33040
305-295-3943

Josephine. Cieri@KeysCourts.net
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From: Winston Burrell [mailto:judgetaylor Le@msn.com]
Sent: Saturday, August 28, 2010 10:09 PM

To: Josephine Cieri

Subject: RE: October 14

Jos--

Tam planhing to work the entire day. If you schedule me for Plantation, I try to étart at 9:30 or 10:00 since I usually

drive up from Key West in the morning and it takes a couple of hours to get there. It is also good if I end at 4:00 so I
don't get back to KW too late. '

If I am working in KW or Marathon, you can set the schedule as needed.

Sandy

From: josephine.cieri@keyscourts.net
To: judgetaylorlé@msn.com

Subject: RE: October 14

. Date: Fri, 27 Aug 2010 11:43:56 -0400

| just want to clarify that you will only be Working' that morning, as it had been set up for Plantation.

After you confirm this | will send out an updated version of your schedule to everyone who needs it.

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
Sent: Friday, August 27, 2010 9:02 AM

To: Josephine Cieri

Subject: October 14

Jos - I believe this is the day you asked me about (with the weird times set in PK?) - I looked at my personal calendar
and see that I had given Maritza that date as a special set date to use in whatever location needed the time - her choice.
Apparently, she used it for PK. However, if you need it for Marathon or Key West, I don't mind if you decide to reset
those cases set in Plantation. The point, I suppose, is that I am working that day - where T work is your call,

I am sorry I flew out of the building yesterday and didn't get to say good-bye. It was a good day and I thank you for
your hard work and your sweet spirit.

I will be in a mediation al! day and may not get to check my emails again. 1 will, however, catch up with them over the
weekend at the very least.

Have a good weekend.

Sandy
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Josephine Cieri

From: josephine.cierl@keyscourts.net
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 12:07 PM
To: ‘Winston Burrell'

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

Josephine, Cieri@KeysCourts, net

From: Winston Burrell [mailto:judgetaylor16@msn.com]
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

From: : josephine.cieri@keyscourts.net

Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 2:18 PM :
To: "Winston Burreil’

Subject: RE: Status hearings

You have about 1 hour in the moming and more like 2 %2 hours in the afternoon (assuming you can
take care of about 11 hearings, 5 min. each just beforc_e and one 20 minute hearing.

Josephine Cieri

Judicial Assistant .
-Sandra Taylor, Senior Circuit Judge
Freeman Justice Center

302 Fleming Street

Key West, FL 33040

305-295-3943

Josephine. Cieri@KeysCourts.net

From: Winston Buriell [mailto:judgetaylorl6@msn.com]
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 1:49 PM

To: Josephine Cieri

Subject: RE: Status hearings

Jos - I am going to start with 10/15 in PK. starting at 2:30. If I end up with more than 20 hearings in that time slot, I
will go over to 10/19. Is the three hour slot in the morning or afternoon?

S

" From: josephine.cieri@keyscouits.net
To: judgetaylor16@msn.com

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

Subject: Status hearings -
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Jos - I am also setting status hearings in PK - which day has the most time available 10/15 or 10/19? Morning or
afternoon?
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Monday, July 19, 2010 — KEY WEST SENIOR CIRCUIT JUDGE SANDRA TAYLOR
TIME | CASE NO. CASE STYLE NAME OF MOTION ATTORNEY/PHONE
Defendant's Dan H. Schoneck's & Sylvia
8. Schoneck's Motion for Rehearing &for
Clarificatlon of Order Denying
Centennial Bank f/k/a Key West Defendant’s Motion for Sanctions, Motion
2009-CA-1065-K Bank, FSB vs DAN H. for an Order Imposing Sanctions Against
9:30 | “Telephonic” thr | SCHONECK, SYLVIAS. Key West Bank, FSB for Its Willful & Kim Klaue/305-931-3771
SCHONECK Intentional Breach of Mediation
Confidentiality & for Involuntary Dismissal
of this case, & Motion to Enforce
Settlement
2009-CA-2137-K . . ) . ]
"Telephonic" First Horizon Home Loans vs gotion for Extension of Time to File Mia Rubinstein
Mia Rubinstein esponse ’
10 min 12 305-395-0726
2010-CA-415-K Keys Federal Credit Union vs Eric McCarthy/305-298-
“In Person 10 min® | Skylynn D. Brown & John Dos Motion for Summary Judgment 8337 artny.
2009-CA-2156-K Centennlal Bank vs : Greg Oropeza
: Motion to Withdraw .
“In Person” 10 min { Thompson 305-296-8851
2008-CA-586-K . Motion for Relief from Order Denying Ex- Anita Jairam
“Telephonic” Flagstar Bank vs Richard Lively | Parte Motlon to Reset Sale Date and to
10 min Reset Foreclosure Sale Date 954-453-0365 x1321
CAAERT. Motion for Relief from Order Denying Ex- i ;
ﬁg‘g?eg:o::fg K Chase Bank vs Yonathan ENasi Parte Motion to Reset Sale Date and to Anita Jairam
10 min : Reset Foreclosure Sale Date 954-453-0365 x1321
A . . Motlon for Relief from Order Denying Ex- P
Egg?egﬁog?:fsz K g‘:;:{:“toa" Services vs Melody Parte Motion to Reset Sale Date and to :mta Jairam
10 min | Reset Foreclosure Sale Date 54-453-0365 x1321
:ﬁgg'CA'1 515-K Defendants Motion to Conslidate and
2009-CA-1517-K Centennial Bank f/k/a vs Defendants Motion to Leave to File Stacy Vazquez
“Telephonic” Karen Taporowski Counterclaim 305-377-8802
10 min
2008-CA-1095-K
..$gfe§ho,,ic,.5 Deutsche Bank vs Motion to Request for Case Management | Denlse Rojas
1:00 & min Renade A, Grant Conference 305-262-4433
2009-CA-277-K Bank of New York Mellon vs Motion to Request for Case Management Denise Rojas
“Talephonic” 5 min | Allan C. Dingman Conference 305-262-4433
2010-CA-678-K First State Bank vs Robert S. Planitif’s Motion for the Appointment of a | Aida McLaughlin
“In Person” 30 min | Kolodzej Receiver 305-375-8171
Update:
11/9/2010
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1:00

1:00

Update:
11/9/2010
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Update:
11/9/2010
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Monday, July 19, 2010 ~ KEY WEST SENIOR CIRCUIT JUDGE SANDRA TAYLOR

TIME |CASENO. | CASE STYLE NAME OF MOTION ATTORNEY/PHONE
2009-CA-1065-K Centennial Bank fik/a Key West Defendant’s Dan H, Schoneck’s & Sylvia S.

0:30 | “Telophonic tbr | Ban FSBYSDANH. | Schonocks Motion for Rehearing sior | KIm Kiaue/205-921-3771

SCHONECK, SYLVIA 8.
SCHONECK

Clarification of Order Denying Defendant’s
Motion for Sanctions, Motion for an Order
Imposing Sanctions Against Key West
Bank, FSB for Ilts Willful & Intentional
Breach of Mediation Confldentiality & for
Involuntary Dismissal of this case, &
Motion to Enforce Settlement

¥ 2008-CA-2137-K
“Telephonic”
10 min

<

First Horizen Home Loans vs
Mia Rubinstein

Motion for Extension of Time to File
Response )

Mia Rubinstein I f i M

305-395-0726

2010-GA415-K
“lpPerson 10 min”

Keys Federal Credit Unlon vs
Skylynn D. Brown & John Doe

1 Motion for Summary Judgment

Eric McCarthy/305-296-8337

72009-CA-2156-K
“In Person” 10 min

Centennial Bank vs
Thompson

(Cre

T o

Moli:?g, to Withdraw

s

Greg Oropeza -
305-296-8851

*2008-CA-586-K

~Telephonjc”
10 min ja—

Flagstar Bank vs Richard Lively

A e !
W‘*“ﬂw% )

rsaitore !
Motion for Retngi;gmmdemsming Ex-
Parfe Motien'to Reset Sale Date and to
.-Reget Foreclosure Sale Date

R, ST—

Anita Jairam
954-453-0365 x1321

~2009-CA-1561-K
“Telephonic”

SNEANEAN

Ghase Bank ve Yonatifan Eifasi
e

Nidtlon for Relief from Order Denying Ex-
. Parte Motion to Reset Sale Date and to

Anita Jairam

# o 954-453-0365 x1321
ors o | Reset Foreclou re,Sale Date :
/5008-6 A0 2-{ Aurora Loan Services vs Melody | Motion for Relief from Order D;Tﬁﬁgﬁxm-;w Anita Jairam
/ “Telephtic” Graziano Parte Motion to Reset Sale Date and to ‘f““'*‘g54\.453.&gg§§ x1321
10nin Reset Fereclosure Sate Date %-m...g._m\
-CA-1515-K
2?12!9 CAAS1S Centennial Bank fik/a vs Defendants Motion to Conslidate and Stacy Vazquez
2009-CA-1517-K Karen Taporowski Defendants Motion to Leave to File 305-377-8802
“Telephonic” GCounterclaim
10 min
-CA-1095-K
f-?-glaeg&mj? Deutsche Bank vs Motion to Request for Case Management Denise Rojas
1 ﬂp 5 min Renade A. Grant Conference 305-262-4433

2009-CA-277-K
“Telephonic” 5 min

Bank of New York Mellon vs
Allan C. Dingman

Motion fo Request for Case Management
Conference

Denise Rojas
305-262-4433

2010-CA-678-K
“In Person” 30 min

First State B vs Ro S,
Kolodzej N
<AL

Planitiff's o for thep Appointm a
Régeiver [~ L L -

Aida McLaughlin
305-375-8171
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1:00
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Monday, July 18, 2010 — KEY WEST

SENIOR JUDGE SANDRA TAYLOR

TIME

CASE NO.

CASE STYLE

NAME OF MOTION ATTORNEY/PHONE
2009-CA-1065-K KEY WEST BANK vs DAN H. 3 Motlons (See attachment) .
9:30 wTelophonic” thr SCHONECK, SYLVIA S. Kim Klaue/305-931-3771
’ - SCHONECK :
BLOCKED for
9:30 ahove case
BLOCKED for
9:40 above case
BLOCKED for
9:40 above case
BLOCKED for
9:50 above case
BLOCKED for
ahove case
9.50 ‘
BLOCKED for
10:00 above case
‘ BLOCKED for
10:00 above case
BLOCKED for
above case
10:10
BLOCKED for
above case
10:10
BLOCKED for
10_20 above case
BLOCKED for
ahove case
10:20
BLOCKED for
10:30 ahove case
2009-CA-471-K COUNTRYWIDE HOME Motion far Summary nt
“Talophonic LOANS vs. GARDI, MATTHEW P ] : | Maays Jeant(800) 441-2438
10:30 gl;-//\ : %895
10 thi Oéﬂbﬂ)fje"f 7//} Ck’)‘uy/
2010-CA-415-K Keys Federat Credit Union vs Motion for Summary Judgment . '
10:40 #In Person 10 min® | Skylynn D. Brown & John Doe Eric McCarthy/305-296-8337

-

OMg_

0K

PACTOME (ORGSR
ma;m%

i
Ll \(@&%M@% 4

StErp; e

1954-4s3-030S |

04 2437 K [PrrstHDrzon HoiE (s . Mia. HubinS e
11:00 %ﬁmw IS U K nstein m@ﬁ%ﬂ@ 305- 295 07[;(; |
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Tuesday, July 20, 2010 - PLANTATION KEY

"

SENIOR CIRCUIT JUDGE SANDRA TAYLOR

TIME | CASE NO. CASE STYLE NAME OF MOTION ATTORNEY/PHONE
HE BANK OF NEW YORK
;ELLON vs HECTOR J DEFENDANT AND CROSS-CLAIMANT
2009-CA-876-P : ' SILVER SHORES LEASEHOLDERS
RODRIQUEZ SILVER SHORES 1 Thomas M Dillon/305-240-
9:30 10 min LEASEHOLDERS ASSOCIATION ASSOCIATION, INC.'S & MOTION TO 1767
“In Person” 10 min : : COMPEL SALE & MOTION TO COMPEL
iNC. HECTOR J. RODRIGUEZ and
MARTHA RODRIGUEZ | PAYMENT OF ASSESSMENTS

2009-CA-763-P

2009-CA-752- P

Peutsche Bank v. Barbara Eads

1 Motion for Summary Judgment

Centennial Bank v. Tavernier . Gregory Oropezaf305-296-
“In Person” 18 min | Commercial Properties Motion for Summary Judgment 8851
2009-CA-775-P Centennial Bank v. Camilo Perez | wotion to Dismiss Gregory Oropezal305-296-
“In Person” 15 min 1 : 8851
Marian Kusner!

877.338.4101 x 226

2010-CA-408-P
“In Person 10 min”

Lands of Large Condominium
Assoc vs Carlos Segrera

Motion for Appointment of Recetver

Ingrid Porras/305-273-4200
x4

2009-CA-230-P

| Telephonic 15
mins

US Bank National vs,
Aling Pizzi

Moticon to Amend Complaint

Norman Holmes
954-233-8000

2008-CA-492-P

Wells Fargo vs.

Motion for Protective Order &
Objection fo Plaintiff’s Supeona Duces

Mathaniel Callahan

{ 10 min

Telaphonic 20mins | Paul Milazzo Tecum for Production of Documents 8 | 954-712-6055
Motion to Compel
2000-CA-014-P Breezy Palms Resort vs islamorada | Second Motion for Extension of Time Sandra Younger
“Telephonic” 5 min | Village of istands to Serve Process ob Defendant 305-770-4100
{ 2010-CA-273-P Moon Bay Condomini Ingrid Porras
it » aon Bay Contomiiiuim ’ 1 .
Telephonic Association vs. Vincent Cherry Defendant’s Motion for Dismissal 305-273-4200 x 4

2009-CA-D00834-P
“in Person” 10 min

Chase Home Finance
V= Dania Lopez

Motion to cancel sale & Vacate Final
Judgment

Kristina Bado
365-670-0020

2009-CA-710-F

*Telephonic” § min |

Bank of Miamd vs
Raymond .J Kelley

Planiiiff's Motion for Summary Final
Judgment of Foreclosura

Jeannetts Melendez
305-679-5700

2009-CA-651-P
“Telephonic” § min

Odon Bank vs. Leldy Gabrera,
Fabio Vazquez

WMofion to Withdraw as Defendant
Fabio Vazquaz’s Aftorney of Record

Alex

} 305-374-0056

2009-CA-976-P
“Telephonic” 5 min

Marinat's Club Homeownars
Association vs, Carot Simpsaon

Plaintifi's Motion of Default Final
Judgment of Foreclosure against:
Carol Simpson, Wesley Meyers, Robert
F. Thomas, and AHMS{ Default
Services, In¢

Ingrid Porras
305-273-4200 x 4

1:00 Advanced Sheiter Solutions & Plaintiff’s Motion for Summary Michael J. Wolfe
2008-CA-00GT-P Michag! J. Wolfe vs. Josleph Judgment & Motion for Substitution of N 1019
“InPerson” 1.5 | njiveros Parties 727-845-101
2000-CA-1012-P Fotalbank vs Outland Propertios imergetncy :{noﬁ?ﬂ for Order ; Garmen Rodriquez,
a " : a o e ppointing Receiver Because o P

Telephonic™ 5 min Repeated and Continuing Violations of 305-755-9500
Updated:
719/2010 ’
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Tuesday, July 20, 2010 — PLANTATION KEY

SENIOR CIRCUIT JUDGE SANDRA TAYLOR

1 TIME | CASE NO. CASE STYLE NAME OF MOTION ATTORNEY/PHONE
| THE BANK OF NEW YORK
2009-CAETE-P MELLON vs HECTOR J. DEFENDANT AND CROSS-GLAIMANT :
) RODRIQUEZ SILVER SHORES | SILVER SHORES LEASEHOLDERS Thomas M Dillon/305-240-
g:30 | 10min LEASEHOLDERS ASSOCIATION, INC.'S & MOTION TO | 1767
“In Person” 10 min | ASSOCIATION, INC. HECTOR J. | COMPEL SALE & MOTION TO COMPEL
RODRIGUEZ and MARTHA PAYMENT OF ASSESSMENTS
RODRIGUEZ
{ 2009-CA-763-P Centennial Bank v. Tavernier . Gregory Oropezal305-296-
“In Person” 15 min | Commercial Properties Motion for Summary Judgment 8851
2009-CA-779-P -206-
) \ Centennial Bank v. Camilo Perez | Motion to Dismiss Gregory Oropezal305-206
“In Person” 15 min R 8851
2009-CA-752- P Deutsche Bank v. Barbara Eads | Motion for Summary Judgment Marian Kusnerf
: ry~ucd 877.338.4101 x 226
2010-CA-408-P | Lands of Large Condeminium . N i Ingrid Porras/305-273-4200
“In Person 10 min® | Assoc vs Carlos Segrera 1 Motion for Appointrhent of Recelver | x4
?DOQ'CA'?M'P US Bank National vs, ! Motion to Amend Complaint Norman Holmes
Telephonic 15 Alina Pizzi otion to Amend Gomplain 954-233-8000°
mins .

Motion for Protective Order & Objection to :
2009-CA-492-P Wells Fargo vs. Plaintiff's Supeona Duces Tecum for Nathaniel Callahan
Telephonic 20mins. | Paul Milazzo Production of Documents & Motion to 954-712-6055

Compel
2009-CA-914-P Breezy Palms Resort vs | second Motion for Extension of Time to Sandra Younger
“Telephonic” 5 min | 1slamorada Village of Islands ‘ 8Serve Process on Defendant 305-770-4100
2010-CA273.P Moon Bay Cond Ingrid Porras
4~ - | Moon Bay Condominium . . — 1

Telephonic Association vs. Vincent Cherry Defendant’s Motion for Dismissal 305-273-4200 X 4

10 min )

2009-CA-000834-P Chase Home Finance Motion to cancel sale & Vacate Final Kristina Bado

“In Person” 10 min | Vs Dania Lopez | Judgment : 305-670-0020
2009-CA-710-P Bank of Miami vs Planitiff's Motion for Summary Final Jeannette Melendez
“Telephonic” 5 min | Raymond J Kelley Judgment of Foreclosure 305-679-5700

| 2009-CA-651-P Orion Bank vs. Leidy Cabrera, Motion to Withdraw as Defendant Fabio | Alex

“Telephonic” 5 min | Fabio Vazquez | Vazquez's Attorney of Record 305-374-0056

Plaintiff's Mation of Default Final
2009-CA-976-P | Mariner's Club Homeowners | Judgment of Foreclosure against: Carol Ingrid Porras

Telephonic™ 5min § aggociation vs. Carol Simpson Simpson, Wesley Meyers, Robert F. 305-273-4200 x 4

Thomas, and AHMSI Default Services, Inc
2000-cA020P | oo TR W' “"Fﬁ‘mg . Howard Kuker
“Telephonic” 5 min % _ L Mgy ot Jault. 305-670-0087

Updated:
7/16/2010
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1:00

2008-CA-0067-P
“In Person” 1.5 hr

Advanced Shelter Solutions &
Michael J. Wolfe vs. Joseph

‘Ofiveros

Piaintiff's Motion for Summary Judgment
& Motion for Substitution of Parties

| Michael J. Wolfe

727-845-1019

2010-CA-000190-P
“Telephonic”

Metro Bank vs Pad In L@ﬁﬂw f@cfg}mmgd@y
Ay »

Mary Gomez
305-670-9500

2009-CA-1012-P
“Telephonic” § min

Totalbank vs Outland Properties

Emergency Maotion for Order Appointing
Receiver Because of Repeated and
Continuing Violations of the Order
Enforcing Assignment of Leases, Rents

| and Profits '

Carmen Rodriquez
305-755-9500

Updated: g
7/16/2010

16TH CIR 00456




Updated:
7/16/2010

16TH CIR 00457




Tuesday, July 20, 2010 — PLANTATION KEY

SENIOR JUDGE SANDRA TAYLOR

TIME | CASE NO. CASE STYLE NAME OF MOTION ATTORNEY/PHONE

2008-CA-0393.P | WASHINGTON MUTUAL BANK | Motion for S”m u e“t Marcus Jean/800-441-2438
930 | lephonic” 5min | ¥ RODRIfBE. MIGUEL x895

2008-CA-0416-P CITMOATGAGE Vs. GONZALEZ, M°t'°“ f°r Symmary J“dgme Marcus Jean/800-441-2438
9:30 “Tielephonic” Smin RADAME X895

A0S UNTRYWIDE HOME LOANS \ "°“, T Summary Judgment | | y_ clc seanis00-441-2438

9:40 | 208-CAD00B4T-P | Jg SANTOS, ROBERTE ' X895/

“Telephonic” Smin \(‘1 : ;

mﬁ' ™
Ry | Mot

9:40 2088-CA-001009-P U S. BANK vs. PEREIRA) s“\) Moth for Summary Judgment rsagl'glls Jeanisoo- 1-2438

“Tefephonic” Smin Y

N 1 )

9:50 2008- SUNTRUST vs. RIVERO, M?}}Ln for Summary Judgment M:;;:us Jeanf800-441-2438

“TelophOig” 5 HECTORL -

- e

2009-CA-878-P THE BANK OF NEW YORK DEFENDANT AND CROSS-CLAIMANT Thomas M Dillon/305-240-
9:50 | 16 min MELLON vs HECTOR J. SILVER SHORES LEASEHOLDERS 1767

“tn P " 10 RODRIQUEZ SILVER SHORES ASSOCIATION, ING.S & MOTION TO

n Person™ 18 min | | FASEHOLDERS ASSOCIATION, | COMPEL SALE & MOTION TO COMPEL
INC. HECTOR .J. RODRIGUEZ PAYMENT OF ASSESSMENTS
and MARTHA RODRIGUEZ

2009-CA-T63-P Centennial Bank v. Tavernier Motion for Summary Judgment Gregory Oropeza/305-296-
10:00 | «, Person” 15 min | Commercial Properties 8851

2009-CA-779-P Centennial Bank v, Camllo Perez | Motionto Dismiss Gregory Oropezal305-206-
10:00 “In Person™ 15 min 8851

"} 2009-CA-752-P Deutsche Bank v. Barbara Eads Motion for Summary Judgment Marian Kusner/

10:10 : 877.338.4101 x 228

2010-CA-408-P Lands of Largo Condominium Motion for Appointment of Receiver Ingrid Porras/305-273-4200
10:10 | “In Person 10 min” | Assoc vs Carlos Segrera x4

2009-CA-230-P _ US Bank National vs. Motion to Amend Complaint Norman Holmes
10:20 | Teiephonic 15 mins | Alina Pizzi 954-233-8000

2009-CA-492-P Wells Fargo vs. Mtn for Protective Order & Qbjection to Nathaniel Callahan
10:20 | Telephonic 20mins | Paul Milazzo Plaintiff's Supeona Duces Tecum for 954-712-6055

Production of Documents & Mth to Compel

BLOCKED
10:30
10:30 | BLOCKED

16TH CIR 00458
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U7/18/2004 SUN 1149 FAX 3038527113

Tuesday, July 20, 2010 /

TELEPHONE MOTIONS / SH

d1001/001

ARQON HAMILTON

TIME. CASE NO, | CASE STYLE NAME if}; M.OT.M-N | ATTORNEY/PHONE
tuo/[loaz %/ﬁ% PRV T
wmwwmv N S
—rso— Ez@%%&‘é | r\m\%\ Q ,, %?55‘5&1‘&?‘6}3"
Q) 2:00 o%%%tef %@g&ﬁ‘;m( m(S(T _’S\:\l%)laa\ft%% |

2:00 '

| 210 \ m;%@QWW%,

72:10 |

'2:20 L .

2:2Q _ /

a0 EENANMINTAN

o NI N

N i

TLB00

16TH CIR 00461



Tuesday, August 10, 2010 — KEY WEST

LovntEN 8o

SENIOR CIRCUIT JUDGE SANDRA TAYI_.__O_R

Telephone, 10 min

Sheman

TIME | CASE NO. CASE STYLE | NAME OF MOTION ATTORNEY/PHONE
ey - | --2009:CAT90-K | Bank.of New York Mellon Trust . . ¥
930 Telephone, 15 min | Gompany vs. Kathleen Marshall Motion to Compel Answers to Discovery Bet;h Pellicer/204-0120
2010-CA-586-K 1.8. Bank National Association \ _ T : .
Tolophons, 15 min | vs. Thomasine Harper Motion to Dusmlgs / WMMZ Pelluc%
/ 2009-CA-001652-K Bank of America vs. Robert E.

4
Motjon, orSummar}&W

Yéfanda Castrof561 ~228-
6200 x2023

2009-CA-763-K

Bank of America vs. Eva Spain

,.Mﬂ‘ éfa‘-summawudgm?nt\

Lisa Rosario/813-221-4743

Telephone, 5 min. P J’r!dﬁ}% Ty
CA19% t

209-CA92K |\ chovia Bank ys. Wisfeld Motion for Summary Judgment Daniel Barreral(813) 342-

Telephone 15 min — — : 2200

2008-CA-002028-K
Telephene 5 min

Bank of NewrYork vs. Garol
Croitoru

2007-CA-001550
Tetephonic 5 min

BankUnited vs Tara Hooper-
Morris

Anna Clarke/ 954-233-8000
ext 1540

Motionl’é/ ummal dy
y

| 5516

Sabrina Bohan/866-855-

2009-CA-000434-K

“Telephonic 5 min”

2010-CA-219.K
Telephone 5 min

| Bank of New York vs Fredrick
Bushey

T JPNorgan Chase Bank -

James Lowry AL EA

Motion‘(

|, Motion,for Summa

73 /4
/] i

Rumpmal Heiginént
/g 4

ANy A
sld]

udfiment

Samantha Navarrete/954-

233-800 )(221 0

Dashia Trowers '
305-770-4100 x 263

2009-CA-2156-K
In Person/Telep
1 10 min

Centennial Bank f/k/a Marine
Bank vs Brian Thompson

L

Motion for Summary Judgment
N 2o Ce &
ZAE

Greg Cropeza
305-206-8851

2008-CA-00463-K

In person & phone

MNational City Mortgage vs Judy

Burrell

EmergencWahult

“Kevin Hoyes
305-731-3349

2008-CA-000463-K

Telephone 5 min

R e e Ao

2009 CA-000797-K

Telephone, 5 min

National City Mortgage vs Judy
Burreft

Wells Fargo Bank vs James B.
Wert

. Z
| Motion for 3 ;.' mary Judgm
L AT L&

v,

Motion for Sughmiary Judgment
Ay

Evelyn Castillo
954-233.8000

Diana Leon
813-342-2200 x3665.

2009-CA-001045-K
Telephone 5 min

Deutsche Bank vs Rishi Gidwani

Motion for Su Jdgment

Diana Leon
813-342-2200 x3665

2009-CA-001443-K
Telephone 5 min

1 Chase vs William J. Ostrander

I\qéén for Sumeent
Al 4.2

Diana Leon
813-342.2200 x3665

2009-CA-001989-K
Telephone 5 min

Wells Fargo vs Thomas M. Silvia

Mo‘u;/:(for Summary Judgmgnt
2 Ju b A

Diana Leon
813-342-2200 x3665

Update:
8M0/2010
8:44 AM

/

16TH CIR 00462



| Telephone 5 min

Newton Jr

TIME | CASE NO. CASE STYLE NAME OF MOTION ATTORNEY/PHONE
2010-CA-000049-K JPMorgan Chase Bank vs . Diana Leon
X . Motion for Summa Gm
1 Telephone 5 min Richard 8. Weaver ) 813-342-2200 x3665
2010-CA-800064-K | Chase Home Finance vs James ( Diana Leon
Motion ior Summary Judgment

813-342-2200 x3665

2008-CA-1076-K

GMAC Mortgage, 1.LC v Susan M.

OrderSetting Status Conference

Matthew T, Shapanka

2009-CA-335-K

Maor Kainan, et. al.

/ O'Hearn, et. Al Ordered by Court Susan O'Hearn (Pro Se)
j Order Setting Status Conference Biian McClain
2009-CA-611-K " JP Mortgan Chase Bank, N.A. v Martin Hoffman
V/ Telephone John Childes, et. al. Ordered by Court
Anthony Parham
| JP Mortgage Chase Bank, N.A. v Order Setting Status Conference Jenny Dziorney

Ordered by Court

Stephen Jerome

~

2009-CA-0M850-K
Telephone 5 min

Wekay: -

LaSalle National Association vs
Bruce James a/kfa Bruce Howell
James

-CA-968-K < TriciaWeech
/ 1:30 2008 . Aurora Loan vs Waldron Motion to set aside Default Weech

“In Person” 10 min . 305-204-5588
-CA1672-K Tricka W

2008 . Deuts¢he Bank vs Waldron Motien to set aside Default eech

“In Person” 10 min 305-294-5588

p o W _.K i T (]

2008-CA-898 . JPMorgan vs Waldron Motion to set aside Default ricia Weech

“In Person” 10 min

Motion for Final Summary Judgment

305-294-5588

800-441-2438 x1895

2009-CA-1876-K
Telephone, 10 min

Bank of New York Mellon! Harry
E. Eberle, Jr.

Association’s motion for summary

judgment & plaintiff's motion for summary

John R. Allison
305.289.3134

Update:
8/10/2010
8:44 AM

16TH CIR 00463



2010-CA-254-K TIB Bank vs 1327 White Street,
“In Person” 25 min | Inc

NAME OF MOTION

TR

Motion for Final Judgment of Foreclosure

by Default & Motipn f¢r Final Summary
Judgnmj,o ure

ATTO

Cindy Sawyer
305-294-0252

2009-CA-1449-K BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON
Telephone 15min | vs Dudley

Plaintit’s Motion for Extension of Time to
Respond to Defendant’s Discovery
Requests

Jerry Coleman
305-292-3095

2009-CA-000335-K  |" JP Morgan Chase, NA v Maor
- Kainan

Order Sefting Status Conference

Ordered by Court

Jenny E. Dziorney

Will fax and send hard copy via mail
*k
Left voice message

Update:
8/10/2010
8:44 AM

16TH CIR 00464




Friday, August 13, 2010 — MARATHON (9:30-11:30)

Loaeated

SENIOR CIRCUIT JUDGE SANDRA TAYLOR\Q/

/@» gé’ fct@km_FVMﬂMk,, ﬁM/ Aﬂé’ ,&"“ A
e CASE NO. CASE STYLE ’ ATTORNEYIPHONE

NAME OF MOTIQW/

_%A

TS

[
-

Za

,201 0-CA-000166-M
Telephone, 5 min

JPMorgan Chase Ban@la Ho_l_jey

Dletrich QY4

— otigyi¥or Summary Judgment
Nt =

Kristina Carﬁf:( _V
3 ;I!-BQS -670

‘ﬁ‘é

2009-CA-73-M
T Telephone, 5 min

JPMorgan Chase vs Victor &
Michelle L. Harris

i) e

.ﬁ)}jnge[a Hitdenbrand _ 70 jptdl L34

561-898-6700

AR,

PEHAED

2010-CA-187-M
elephone, 10min

LS Bank vs Androw Ma\erek
A ETh

Motion to Dismiss

John Allison
305-305-1610

2007-C A-404-M
Telephone, 5 min

CitiMortgage vgs Lisa Key
™~ n,o-ﬁ.

Motion for Summary, Judgmgnt
{ (hees

|1 David J. Stern

954-233-8000 x 1928

| 2009-CA-346-M
Telephone, 5 min

National City Bank vs

Daniel Kamykowski  png gl

i Summary Judgment

.

David J. Stern
954-233-8000 x 1928

2009-CA-45-M

US Bank National vs

Of}"? ; 5( ﬁll‘otion for Summary Judgment

Melissa Muros

it

=1 Telephone, 5 min Sherry Svekis 954-233-8000
il s 7 | L e [
/\/ r\' -2r:1OTCA-0020;tT:m~\ Bank .of New York vg Jchissler M‘gmn to D:smiss !{ M ggi:;ii(?:’:txms
B LW Y el oo

2010-CA-108-M

w{,'wi’rﬁerson, 10 min

AN
lberia vs Farellg %@

Motion for Default Final
Judgment

1 Richard Malafy
| 305-743-2492

2008-CA-000043 M
Telephonic 5 min

Bank Of America 5. Brawer,
SarahH

jon for Su| mq‘ydudgment

Brian Kowal

4/

1-800-411-2438 EXT. 1792,

/2

2009-CA-000422-M
Telephonic 5 min

Wells Fargo Bank vs. Arhett, Er}n
C -t

1
M(‘)tion for Summary Judgment
+

DAVID LIPMAN

1-800-411-2438 EXT. 1811 ,

10-gh. | 255 CA-00UE05H

Telephonic 5 min

Citibark vs. James, Edmund

Christopher H

Mctst"on for Summary Judament

RYAN SHIPP

1-800-411-2438 EXT.185

A

3009-CA-000183-M

Deoutsche Bank N.A. v. Sonja

Defendants Motion for Case

Steven M. Davis
305-262-4433

* Telephone, 5 min Sweenay ) Manag t Confarenc Meliss‘a Ripaldi, Esq
G | o | Gradh - oy Lot P 417 €bbhd) S+~
2009-CA-000161-MR ell Fargo v. Haltendorf, Dougla . Ron Jr., Rice
q’.’bb—/’gmin yo e R oude M°“°"f°’5“m%'}‘§i'ﬁ,%ﬁw 888-866-5516
' Wpo| ML jof §1A @2 P 30 awd \ |
kot 0 gl Bugr Tyer) ox AT 7 U e
W@Hﬂf&aﬂﬁ
Updated:
8/11/2010

16TH CIR 00465



Friday, August 13, 2010 — Plantation Key (2:00-4:00)

Ol

SENIOR CIRCUIT JUDGE SANDRA TAYLOR

TIME | CASE NO.

CA-001019:
1 Tetsphotte,5Mmi

CASE STYLE

\{Naorgan Chase. Bank vs Elsa

NAME OF MOTION

on }@ﬂ,ﬁ'e"t

ATTORNEY/PHONE

Kristina Carlist/
§61-0938-6700

“OA-000331-P
= Telephon& -51Hin

Washington Mutugle-Rhet R
Rebecca Fdin M ok A1 5010986700

Kristina Carlisi

Keh!

2009-CA-000174-P

DN T NN

JPMorgan Chase Bank-vs Rohe Kristina Cagli i
; Mo um
*— | Telephone, 5 min P. Davis ﬁw }7 Mg@ % 4 ﬁ“ﬁ@d
2009-CA—000229—P Wells Fargo Bank s John D. Mot r Summ dgmen Kfistina Carlisi/
Telephone, 5 min Willlams _ 2 1, 160, o | *861-998-6700
2009-CA-000658-P Honeysuckle Condominiums vs Motion for Suramarynyigment on a Lien | Steven Davis
g “InPerson” 10 min | AnthonyDavide (g0 o JAL MMEE 305-262-4433 x11064

2009—CA—001107-

_Ieléphone, 5 m’h:,

Jan itche

Barclays Capital Real Estate v.s\

2008-CA-000637-P
Telephone, 5 min

Countrywide Home
Raquel Cortez

Logﬂs, I/Ec Vv

_Mwﬁmﬁgmmd-fgﬂem

| Kristina Carlisif
561-998-6700

Wmmaw Judgment

Kristina Carlisi/
561-908-6700

2010-CA-000048-P
‘Teleph_one, 5 min

Litton Loan Servicing vs Roxana
Quintana

Motion for Summary Judgment

Kristina Carlisi/
561-098-6700

2010-CA-168-PK
Telephone, 5 min

US Bank v. Gilberto Seco

|1 Lauren Robbins/
(954)-354-3544

-~

2009-CA-177-P
Telephone, 5 min

Citimortgage vs. Teonilo Cribas

4 et
Motion mement

1 Anna Clarke/
954.233-B000 ext 1540

2009-CA-000543-P

BankUnited vs Paul Thomas

Sabrina Bohan
: Motion fon' umma ent A
¥88— | wTetephonic 5 min” | Lawrence AT q [21 os.s55.55158L LDDUFIE
- = - 3 /’ - -
iOOQ CA 1?41 P . BankUnited vs John Daybach E Motion fo&ummaryJudgment Mark C. Ella
Telephonic 5 min & (L
-CAG67-P - <
— | 2009 BankUnited vs E. Donald Crouch Motion for, argrtu ent
0 o -
3 “Telephonic 5 min SEAETI 2001 w343 OV ,;.5
o7 320?—0;\-1 ?zz-P .» | Residential Funding vs Gorra Motion tthewer Georgia Valdes
elephonic 3 mi

305-461-9499

2009-CA-001058-P
" Telephonic 5 min”

i

Bank of America vs Elizabeth
Ginart

Motlon or Su@mary Judgment

Alingt 4 Leess Lay

Kareen Spith

2008-CA-419-P

{4

US Bank National Assoeiation
-ysPerez M M{o'um

Amy Henderson ,Zu(@_‘

. Motion fo Summary
o “Telephanic 5 min” (91/ W ? M m 954-233-8000
-CA-000803-P at's Motionsto Dis Maij
8'» 2o 2009 Deutscha Bank vs:Set Herman Wd ts Motiy Digmiss Amended ais Tunkuda
Telephone, 15 min pla RN

Denitd

954-233-8000 x1716

2009-CA~1009-P
[~ “Telephonic 5 min”

ey

7

Norma lglesias vs Eddy Garcia

Plamtiff's Motion for Final
Judgment a}

Giorgio L. Ramirez ~3
305-443.2664

Jonathan Giddens
09-CA-799-P
i Deutsche Bank vs. John Myers -Defendant’ lUtion To Digmi 3 - X
(L.“O'QF Telephonic 5 min et v yer e s Mo y ﬁ's ?5_ o 4 (%ﬁf}?&w
o Martha De Izaguirre Vs JPMorgan :
5',%6/ 2009-CA-000580-P | ,oce Bank tk &W @/LW V\Lﬁ}r@)"‘i'b"
Update: Y J -
8/11/2010
10:33 AM

16TH CIR 00466




TIME

CASE NO.

CASE STYLE

NAME OF MOTION

| ATTORNEY/PHONE

Telephone, 5 min

Update:

8/11/2010
10:33 AM

16TH CIR 00467
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A <

NS

MONDAY. AUGUST 186, 2010 - KEY WEST

SENIOR CIRCUIT JUDGE SANDRA TAYLOR

TIME | CASE NO. CASE STYLE NAME OF MOTION ATTORNEY/PHONE
2008-CA-255-K Sunrise Suites Resorts vs Linda Loncaric/
9.613‘%0 In Person, 30 min Sarah Kelly, Bruce Kelly MOTION FOR SANCTIONS 305-296-2261

2004-CA-1048-K
1% Hours, In person

q-P

Harbor Shores Condo Assoc, vs.

Dorit Kowalski Bagﬁmagn z 2

{ Plaintiff’s Mtn for Atty's Fees & Costs

Mtn to Disburse Funds From Ct Registry
Mtn fo Enter Amended Final Judgment

Mitchell J. Cook
305-203-7030

o

oot®

[ 07-CA 791K
Telephone, 5 min

q%°

Bank of NY v. Zoltéin Boros, et al

Order Setting Status Conference

VL s00-808-3536 x1285

Sean K. Mills

f%w

Telephone, 5 min

Bank of NY v, Zoltan Boros, et al

07-CA-TH-K ‘ { Sean K. Mills
: Bank of NY v Zoltan Boros, et al Cross-Notice of Hearin
l Telephone, 5 min ‘ ° g ’D\@H 800-898-3536 x1285
| 07-CA-791-K Sean K. Mills

Ptaintiff's Motion for Summ}r,(udgment

800-898-3536 x1285

;@-CA-MM-K

Deutsche Bank National Trust
enpifer Gibson; A-Plus

Cd

Order Settihg Status Conference

i , KW Air

Ordered by Court

Michelle Mason
William DeVane, Jr.

8

2009-CA1701-K

One West Bank FSB vs. Joseph

D340 |

In Person, 5 min

Dane Hunter Artman

/e
5 i c | . a ’&Oﬁl‘u\f‘f—ﬂ——lﬂl s-Felde T o
Q3° | Telephone, 5 min ‘Schroeder ol A, Motionto Gompel Mediation ™ 528 ¢ Wou#-505 864013605 1
1 .30 2009-CA-1899-K Bank of Americavs Assoclation’s Motion for mmary / John Allison /
449 | InPerson, §min Jeffrey A. Hagel Judgment oy 305-289-3134
> 2009-CA-561-K InctyMac Federal Bank vs Associationd Motion fer Symmary John Allison
1"30 1 tnperson, 5 min Sarah K. Felger Ooygeeed - Md 305-289-3134
- 7-K i i John Al
' 30 ZD%CA o7 . Mortgageit vs Meredith G. Jones ”Assoc' Motian for Summary ohn Allison
1 In Person, 5 min : J 305-289-3134
N 2008-CA-1084-K HSBC Bank vs Meredith G. Asdociation’s Motion for Summary John Allison
19% | Inperson, 5 min Jones Judgment Y4 DraMis§A L 305-289-3134
Dl 2010-CA-333-K BAC Home l.oans Servicing vs Association’s Motion for Summary John Allison
12" 1 person, s min { Nick A. Hatzlantonio Judgment M 305-280-3134
. 20 2009-CA-1851-K BAC Home Loans Servicing vs Association’s fotion for Sum ary John Allison )
1 3 fn Person, § min William F. Cotton Judgment 305-289-3134
. 30 2010-CA-609-K Wells Fargo Bank vs Association's mOtion for Summary . John Allison
I ' In Person, 5 min Sean C. Duify Judgment 05-289-3134
N %D 2010-CA-38-K Onewest Bank vs Associat]on“; Motion for ary John A"iSOn
9’ ' In Person, 5 min Wilii G. Massinger Judgment qm 305-289-3134
2 2009-CA-1648-K Bank of New York Mellon vs Association‘sotiof Tyr Semmary John Allison
38" | inperson, 5 min Eva Ungerova Judgment 305-289-3134
2009-CA-1840-K US Bank National Association vs John Aliison.

Association’JMotion for Summary
Lo o o)

305-289-3134

2010-CA-669-K
InPerson, 5 min

w

Vericrest Financial Inc vs
Timothy Thompson

7

Assoclation’s Motion for Summary *

agriheedo wlo

Jghn Allison

WQ'&H 34

2010-CA-165-K
In Person, 5 min

g’

Aurora Loan Services vs
Gregory A, Trnka

Association’s Motion for Su
Judgment

| John Allison
305-289-3134

A, 35 2010-CA-627-K Bank of New York Mellon vs ’jﬁj;ﬁiiﬂf“'s M°ﬂ°“5’1’f“mma John Allison
8/13/2010 U
11:21 AM

16TH CIR 00468



TIME | CASE NO. CASE STYLE NAME OF MOTION ATTORNEY/PHONE

I Person, 5 min | Daniel J. Rezendes ’ 305-289-3134
2008-CA-1760-K i ' i John Alli

. 'GO : Citibank vs Gregory T.K . Asgpciation’s Motion for Summary ohn Allison

[l In Person, 5 min L. S5 wq} ent 305-289-3134

2009-CA-1419-K BAC Home Loans Serwcmg V5 Assoc]ahon s Motion for Su John Allison
‘9.730 | In Person, § min Jane Elizabeth Snider Judgment W ¢ .34

o 2008-CA-1520-K Greenpoint Mortgage Funding vs | Association’s Mtﬂlon for Su ohif Alligon
cﬂ'--; In Person, 5 min Greg Kerr Judgment w 23405134

20 2009-CA-HTTK Deutsch Bank vs Carrie J. Kerr Association’s Motgn for Surpmary ohn Allison
‘/ cgu 13 In Person, 5 min ’ Judgment Mbﬂﬂ/ 80-3134

0 2009-CA-1527-K BAC Home Loans Servicing vs Association’s Mofion for Sufigaay / Joh Allison
ﬂ P fn Person, 5 min Michael Sean Suilivan Judgment M *280-3134

J . “60 2008-CA-1819-K BAC Home Lgans ¢ing vs Assocjation’s Motbﬁ for Su thn Allison
9 * In Person, 5 min Smith b m& w;gﬁ"t "F ajul-dl 305-289-3134

.

CA-2009-1093-K Wachovia Mortgage FS ‘{/ thpJ Gregory S. Oropeza, Esg.
Y R,‘e‘t j R by ffs Motign for 5 d t

J _ Q ) Telephonic, 10 m Mani, etal. 12604 | foteog MW f ne um"@rry 1;3"£"|o- p 305-296-8851 MECH:

2D CA-2009-1380-K JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A. v. L . Gregory S. Oropeza, E

I/ q 3 Telephonic, 10 m Gestone, et al ) Plaintiffs Motion for Summary Judgmel:xt . | 3052068851 é
D) | 2008-CA-782K Bank of New York v. Neal Oliver, |#& &7 MINS" Gy 4 ot fidliot regory S. Oropeza, Es
V q ',b Telephonic, 10 m etal Motion to Expedite Trial Proceedings 305-296-8851

2008CA001814-) itlbapkevs. Limorgtarkey ™., __.-| Motion to-Reschedule Foreclcﬁureﬁale/\%% ® (30

: D slb
‘/ \ o2 Y 2010 K %Rmor Orderfo Dro Se b On‘g’;a 52:6 s

30 2007-CA-294-K Wé’shington Mutual Bank v Dan Order Settlng Status Conference
L]

/\/ Q. ¢ Telephone, 10 min H. Schoneck, Il Ordered by Court 2 W 5 v

1420 -CA32T WAMW\WHQ Stalus\Conferepsg -~}
g..’b W‘K’\ anberg Ordercd by Connt — NGE o = eﬂﬁé’m? Jones

ch) 44-2008-CA-1011-K Countrywide Home Loans, Inc., v Mark MaclLaughlin

: Vagate Sale Ogder : .
Inperson, 30 min, | Mark J MacLaughlin, et al L Eihment pbdnaio) - | sos7er.106

8/13/2010 E
11:21 AM

16TH CIR 00469



Tuesday, August 17, 2010 — PLANTATION KEY

it

SENIOR CIRCUIT JUDGE SANDRA TAYLOR

TIME | CASE NO, CASE STYLE NAME OF MOTIO}I Y, ATTORNEY/PHONE
. 2009-CA-000894-P | US Bank National Assoclation gf" @ T~ Alice L. Johnson/954 233
9:30 | relephone smin | vs. Robert Thomas Motlon for Svimafy Judgment 8000 Ext 1725
~ 2009-CA-000894-P tlss liza:;(elzlta;l;‘:gglagssociation Motion to Vacate D aﬂt -ggce . ohnsom‘954 33
Telephone 5 min . _ zﬁ,ﬁ,ﬂzﬁ d_ﬂ_;; W d{qﬂ PR 9 A M}’if/‘ .
’ 2009-CA-000665-P 5 Diand'Led
US Bank vs Miller Motion, 8 Answer
_ Telephone 10 min W 813-342-2200 x3665
I 2009-CA-1044-P : o ' g 4 s . Angela Hildenbrand
- iR CitiMortgage vs. Mary K. Coffin Motioh for Summary Judgment . :
CX | relephone min rrorigage vs. Tary B, Bol rone ySueg 561-998-6700
2010-CA-34-P Regions Bank Vs, Juan.C, N - Angela Hildenbrand
. - - . Motion for Summary Judgment ‘
cx Telephone §min | Centaure- | ouon for summary JUdg | 561-998-6700
Py 2008-CA-468-P , Washln:gt'on Mutual v Frank N - - . Roger 8. Rathburn
- - = o Defendant’s Motlon to Dismiss ‘
CX “Telephone 10 min Palenguela ‘f‘ ] i Ew 954-463-0365 x 1670
2009-CA-000741-P | JPMorgan Chase Bank vs R R o Guetchine Hylaire
[ ; A e Motion for Extenslon of Time .
6(, | Telephonie 18 min* | Luls Cestino Motion for Extenslon of Tim | 561-998-6700 x6792
2008-CA-892-P US Bank National Assoc. vs. Jaqueline Kuyk
tion f
jb“’?‘(ﬁ Telephone 5 min Richard Lindholm Motion for Summary Jw%%@kj 813-342-2200 ext 3665
7
e 3008_0#731-P Bank of Amerlga ve Motlon to Strike Affirmatiye Defenses Althea Nicholson
Telephone § min Raismila Alonso _qr i E % 813.251-4766 ~—
o 2009-CA-791-P First State Bank vs Defendantts Objection to Vacate Sale Angela Fraginals
’ “In Person” 1 hr Angela M. Fraginals NO N Final Judgment 954-325-2915
CAP09452 Motlon for Protective Order and Nathaniel Cal
, Objection to Plaintiff's subpoena Duces athaniel Callahan
- Telephone, 20 min Wells Fargo vs. Milazzo Tecum for Production of Documents 954-759-891
and Well's Fargo Motion to Compel — }/be,@@ Mﬁ
2010 CA 527 P . . Plaintiff's Motion for Assignment of Mi
5 mim 7 l;lrftt:'l;;l:;r:ine::;\tl:“\g':fslarl?&r:ada Rents; and Plaintiff's Motiop for @rder fehael Strauch
' ) : Show Cause /) 7@ HFIFRIR)
2008 CA 408 P Ocean Bank v, Cheryl Lindback, et | Summary Judgent and Final ' Louls K. Nicholas ll, Esq.
=7 | Telephone, 10 min | al. Case No. Judgment After Default 305) 569-5172
Order Setting Aside Writ of Possession
09-CA-861-P ;‘r Morgan Chase v Chad Ellls, et |G gor Sotting Status Gonference Jg%amz“ ‘I;nelsels
. ods
DA Jor ot | ordwredbycout _gisop StotubSE
1:30
‘ .| 10cadt27 P Chase Home Finance vs Carlos |
°’.‘ ~ | Telephone, 5 mih - Sardinas N o N m Motion for Summary Judgment
10ca0382 P JPMorgan Chase Bank vs Gladys :
CX Telephone, 5 min Aguila XN \\‘\\M Motion for Summary Judgment
10ca0340 P JPMorgan Chase Bank vs Marie
€X | Telephone, 5 min Fernandez-Leon Motion for Summary Judgment
' 09-CA-75-P MWEW Ernesto S. Medina, Esquire
d'(,o‘v Telephone, 5 min GCR v Martine;;w otion For Summary Judgment 305-260-0541
. Chase Home Financial v Rolando " 5 =
ivh | os-cAT95P Lucas (via Judge Garcla) Order Setting Statue~CASE CALS ED )
3:00 08CAQ00734 P Andrews, Steven ATS Wells Fargo | Motion for Leave to withdraw Kendrick Almaguer,
) Telephone, 5 min 954-570-8757
n CA-T58-P Countrywid Plaintiff's Motion for Summary :
CX .. | 2007-CA-758 ountrywide Home Loans vs Judgment, Defendant’s Motion to Jenny Rodriquez
Update:
81772010 ‘ Sy
0:01 AM 0F-CH-938-P

7 oD B ot
HAmMP

s (Lt

Stotas

Df-CH O128-P

Delatnt — (e oML

16TH CIR 00470




CASE NO.

CASE STYLE

NAME OF MOTION

ATTORNEY/PHONE

“In Person” 10 min,

. Charles E . PDircks

Dismiss & Defendant’s Motion to
Consolidate '

407-381-5200 x1069

CA-100-P U.5. Bank Natlonal Assoclation v, Patricia M. Silver, Esq.

15 min Mark Fredenburgh, et al. Motion for Attorneys Fees and Costs 305-664-3363

09-CA-1006-P ] Patricia M. Silver, Esq.
h . H , Capl t al. Moti ti '

15 min Citibank v. Harry W. Caplan, et a otion for Sanctions 305-664-3363

10-CA-256-P

Telephone, 5 min

US Bank National Association v.
Michael Murphy, et al.

Motion to Compel

Patricia M. Silver, Esq.
305-664-3363

2008-CA-000637-P

JPMorgan Chase Bank vs
Cortez, Raquel

Rebecca Winner
l- 561-998-8700 ex 6672

2008-CA-999-P
Telephone, 5 min

LaSalle Bank v. William Boyd

g%otion To Styarty Plaintj '
W i b 2 o
[ Rt ' P /

Motion to Withdraw

e

Qrouich

Megan Durine, Esq.
813-251-4766
Willtam J, Boyd
786-380-5388

10-CA-449-P
Telephone, 5 min

TiB Bank v. Maria E, Barrios, et
al.

Notice of l&ppearance and Motion for
Extension of Time to Respond to
Complaint

Notice of Lis Pendens

Request for Copies dated June 283,
2010

Richard Danese -
richard.danese@gray-
robinson

Gary Carman 305-416-
6880

Update:
8/17/2010
9:01 AM

16TH CIR 00471




N

oé\Ogb G \OC Pyt~ L LT

AT

Wednesday, August 18, 2010 - PLANTATION KEY ~ SENIOR CIRCUIT JUDGE SANDRA TAYLOR

TIME | CASE NO. CASE STYLE NAME OF MOTION ATTORNEY/PHONE
9:30 2008-CA-941-P :&Z?:?::g:? Chase vs Gregg Mofi%or Eum‘zg#udgmem :;g;g DQ“‘H’W 05-770-4100
oy 2007-CA-352-P ﬁgfl'gmmgswa“ VS| totign fors“ww — 4 dlah 2o Daudiniz0-T70-4100

70-4100

¥ .
3 o

1305-

g2} casfocraere  , Lsminstioronss ye dosigo — R s T

Ao 2010-CA-280-P | *| GMAC Mortgage vs. Robeft v ! Lillian Real, Esq. N

. otign for Extension of Time
ww___.Telephone, 5 min W :ﬂ/@.lg f/ 305-285.2452 7 B
2008-CA-186-P 3le-34a ~
4 8-CA-13 Chase Home Finance vs Pedro Motion for Summary Judgment 2 ¢ Althea Nicholson

5mins ftelephonic | Negret A =9/ (?é 813-251-4766

iOOB-CA-0434-P us Bank vs Nymarh Meotion for Supnmary Judgment * W éd
elephone, § min WA VoA 77t L [ -2, —
2000-CA-677-P Nu.{u?ola Ekonomen vs ‘ f Isaballa C, Miranda dﬁﬁ
Tolophone, 10min | 633 ColsonLLC  SHATUES | ' o Aeodeas J""""'"“'M') 786-336-8488 X204
2008-CA-1001-P Barnk of New York vs Mitzela Rodriguez

Tolephone, 5min | FelixP. Queredo _STATHL &R G nﬂwﬁ"m 954-233-8000 x1909
2009-CA-1123-P Hayhurst Mortgage vs lon for Summary Judgment Karyn Vidal

Telophone, 5 min | CarlosNunez YAV U5 ?O‘ e g s Bt W ‘ §54-233-8000 x1184
2009-CA-1130-P Aurora Loan Services vs Timothy Karyn Vidal

Telophone, 5 min McGuire SRS ?Mo" fmnwum\ 954-;33-80 x1184

2008-CA-000962-P BankUnited vs

tion for 8 ¢
DLB | Telephone, 5min | Christopher Saumsiegle \ J2m & R orsen - “'2’33‘,’,"3‘2%";3@ .

N\****‘\k < K*\\

2009-CA-000051-P OneWest Bank vs tion for Summary Judament T Sabrina Bohan
n

Telephone, 5min | Edward Jigariian  ¥f¢) Vs i yJuag 866-855-5516

1 2009-CA-000151-P i JLaF] — Sabrina Bohan

ohn Ge PpT .
Telephone, Smin IndyMac vs John Gerecs Motion for Summary Judgment 6774’722‘@355'551 6
2008-CA-001211-P Bank of America vs é woi'fon for Summary Judgment Sabrina Bohan
Telephone, 5 min Thomas Badeer X,/ w Mt et 866-855-5516
- 2009-CA-000258-P . . Motion to Strike Affirmative Defenses & ?j g

Telephone, 5 min Bank of America vs Ramlrez‘ Motion to Dismiss Counterclaim &9};@,@ M/FM”’F

72008-CAJ0393-P
: one, 5 min . Rodnguez, Migu
W ountowide Home Loans VES ‘ .
-%, l,?) 0 elephone, obert E 0 ¢ #2438 Ext. 1607 :
' b et A DAVID LIPMAN
] 2008~ CA—O 1009-P ¢
J 4 @D 0 t..S. Bank vs. Pereira, Sllvi %\ Wotion or 1-800-441-2438 Ext. 181
. , 5 min A
I Telephone, 5 m MM » _ Ny / : l.

§ U )

*&w

REG HOMSEY 1-800-4

Update:
8/18/2010
9:12 AM

16TH CIR 00472



TIME | CASE NO.

2009-CA-000132-P
Telephone S min

Deutsche Bank vs. Wrrera,
Ernesto

NAME OF WOTION ¢ et
. ]

ATTORNEY/PHONE
DAVID LIPMAN =
- Jate] oot 1811//

10-CA-33-P

Telephone & In
Person, 5 min

First State-Bank v, Performance
Mobile Marine, et al

Defendants® Motion for Referral to
Mediation

Kennéth U, Pinos
Susan Johnson.
305-664-8508

2010-CA-33-P
Telephone & In
Person, 10 min

First State Bank v. Performance
Mobile Marine, ef al

Motion to Determine Sufficlency of

Answers and Objections  (TALLLBELY

o KennethU Pinpos

2009-CA-000947-P
Telephone, 10 min

Aurora Loan Services vs. Morris,
Robert T

Motion to Dismiss q ‘/Wd -5

WA st |
e L A

2009-CA-754-P
Telephone, 5 min

Emigrant Mortgage Company,
Inc. v. John McReeves et al

Defendant's MotionYo Dismiss

Stevan M. Davis
305.262.4433

Update;
8/18/2010
9:12 AM

16TH CIR 00473



" Thursday, August 19, 2010 - MARATHON

e

SENIOR CIRCUIT JUDGE SANDRA TAYLOR

TIME | CASE NO. CASE STYLE NAME OF MOTION ATTORNEY/PHONE
9:30 2010-CA-253-M Beal Bank Nevada vs Knights Motion to Extend Time o Respond to Jennifer Albury
) Telephone, 30 min | Key Corp. Complaint 305-451-4053
v (O | 2008-CA-000290-M | Deutsche Bank vs Kevin " [ @ Diana Le
M -

{0 Telephone, 10 min | Johnson re et Mﬁg’?}s o o udg@tpy o 2381 Mzi;‘ao X3665

2010-CA-179-M Bank of America, NA vs. Gerald aryn Vidal
. ’ ' Moti

Telephone, 5min | Felling otion for Summary Judgment 954.233-8000 x1184
2010-CA-000193-M Bank of America vs Timothy . Sandra Wilson
Telephone, 5 min Holmes : Motion for Summary Judgment 054-233-8000
2010-CA<191-M Centennial Bank vs Vanguard -, . Greg Oropeza
InPerson 20 min | Resorts %{{@ | Motion for Summary Judgment 305-296-8851

wy | 2009-CASOTM Centennial Bank vs Stgh | “Motion for Deficiency Judgment Greg Gropeza

N ] n LI
nPerson2HRS | WHV SI gy Seamen 305-296-8851
i gelit
, 08-CA-166-M £ / 4
1:30 _ iStar FM Loans LLG, v Key Re-Notice of Evidentiary Hearing
] In person, 3 HRS c°|ony Bay; R. Donahue Richard A Malafy

08-CA-166-M Pooblos, arathon Hotel Third Motion to Compel Discovery and For | 305-743-2492
n person, 1 HR ’ Sanctions

~ Updated: i

8/16/2010

16TH CIR 00474




Monday, August 23, 2010 — KEY WEST (SPECIAL)

Crniled

SENIOR CIRCUIT JUDGE SANDRA TAYLOR

| TIME | CASE No. CASE STYLE | NAME OF MOTION | ATTORNEY/PHONE
,‘-a ¥ tos i
E s 5 ;; .5 | A it > 3 e R 5 ot : ) A3 :
9:30 0\‘ -CA-1105-K Centennial Bank vs Kirksten Motion for Leave to Amend; Mofion for Cory Cargho C’AS / :
) Telephone, 30 min Irick Continuance of Summary Judgment a SHLE. 92 FYLE Q’&' p?
Plaintiff's Motion to Strike Affirmative.__J
2009-CA-1103-K Centennial Bank vs Kirksfen Defenses, Plaintiff's Motion for Summary ur Lewis
30 min Irick Final Judgment of Foreclosure & Award of | 933-958-2265

Attorney's Foes

,oﬁbﬁ

2009-CA-11106-K
Telephone, 30 min

Centennial Bank v David Seltzer

| Plaintiff's Motion for Re-Hearing of
Summary Final Judgment of
Foreclosurs and Award of Attorney's Fees

Rad Colaman
561-620-9292

0

o

|

1 2009-CA-1515-K
30 min

-

Centennial Bank v Karen #%

Taporowski, et al

#1--Plaintiff's Motion for Sanctions and for

Iafunctive Relief (Re: Bidding} #2--

%intiff‘s Motion for Sanctions {Re:
ediation} #3--Plaintiff's Motion to

Compel Turnover of Rents #4--Plaintiff's
Motion to Compel Answers to
Interrogatories and Request for
Production #5--Plaintiff's Motion for
Summary Final Judgment of Foreclosure
and Award of Aftorney's Fees

2009-CA-1517-K

Centennial Bank v Karen
Taparowski, et al

#1--Plaintiff's Motion for Sanctions (Re:
Mediation) #2--Plzintiff's Motion to

Compel Turnover of Rents #3--Plaintiff's
Motion to Compel Answers to ]
interrogatories and Request for «= 2o
Production #4--Plaintiff's Motion for

and Award of Aftorney's Fees

- Summary Final Judgment of Foreclosure rfgj@f}"

lved

2010-CA-336-K

al.

#1--Defendant's Motion to Dismiss #2--

Contennial B fliiNgey Wes _?;ﬁel::;r:it's M c;tio for Extension of Time
Bank, FSBA Sandra Hatdy; et. for § ary Final Ju Tof

Foreclosure and Award of Attorney's Fees

el

g —

Centennial Bank f/kfa Key West

Telephone %

* fl/a Sandra 8. Thompsor, et al

} J
| z;gons?‘}gA-1 &K Bank v Louis H. Tynes afk/a Plalntiff's Motion for Deficiency Judgment # X1 7%2 . ?q
"""~ | Louis Tynes, Jr. et al A SETY /
i :%_ 05-0A-813. W/ L Centennial aﬁF?SQndra Hardy maergensy Motion toAkpear Arthus E. Lewis

phonically at Depositi

4-958-

200

09-CC-660-K=

816 White Street v. Joanna

Telephone, 30 min

09-CA-1208K

A Upate:

8/20/2010
4:40 PM |

Rafi Gvili; Ellen Gvili; Key Cove
Homeowner's Association Ing

Seaside Key West Residences v.
Donal Morris, et al.

. . Jacquelyn Needelman;
Telephone _ Nocun Pretrial Hearing Joanna Neocun
Bank of New Y . .
3:00 07-CA-1634-K The Bank of New York vs Evidentiary Hearing on Attorney Fee Patrick Flanigan

Award

3035-296-7227

16TH CIR 00475



Telephone,

305-294-5588
Mark Adamczyk
239-331-5100 x110

Update:
8/20/2010
4:40 PM

16TH CIR 00476



Thursday, August 26, 2010-Key West

14T

SENIOR CIRCUIT JUDGE SANDRA TAYLOR

Ao dLoAL

g

Telephone, 5 min

Beutsch, Marc Doctors and

Marty Doctors  “Zaf 4.

TIME | CASE NO. CASE STYLE NAME OF MOTIGN ATTORNEY/PHQHE
TG Enterprises of Key Wast, Inc.
9:30 2008-CA-449-K v. Daniel J. Deutsch and Judith | Motion to Compel Attendance of Third 1an J. Kukoff, Esq.

Party Fact Witne

fmom-ww/

305-381-7979 ext. 328

2009 CA 000766-K
Telephons, 5 min

JPMorgan Chase Bank vs. Noel
W. Burns, P.A.

1 Ial let' z

ChristEphzr Giacigio ;

2009-CA-001002-K

Financial Freedom Acquisitions

NI

<

Telephone, 5 min LL.C vs. Abel Noda d'{{m #(m‘i dicial Defaﬂt A ¢¢ | Christopher Glacinto
2009-CA-001234-K Wachovla Bank, National vs. ’ . 3
Telephone, 5 min Scott Edmundson H MO}I?n for Judiclal Dofault ¢ ¢ &4 Christophar Stacinto
2009-CA-001022K “

JPMorgan Chase Bank, National

T
ristopher Glacinto

Telephone, 5 min vs. Isaac Melloul Mofion for Judicial Defgylt e
2009-CA-001727-K - | The Bank Of New York vs. Coral . . .

h
Telaphone, 5 min Sands, Inc, M?‘E’" for Judiclal Defﬁ?‘? t¢ Christopher Giacinto

6-C4-06

,.]\{Ilanon Serelis, et al. rand
fmﬂﬂe(\tsfh

\/\J

2009-CA-001070-K
Telephone 10 min

Citi Mortgage vs Lynn Barras

Karolynn Fernandez
954-453-0365 x1638

2010 CAG42K
Telephone, 10 min

Carmen Perea v. James Baker

Motion for Summa&dy}w‘&
\J

Plaintiff's Motion for SummaryFinal

Judgment
| ﬂ'%“’ 2{

Carlos X. Rodriguez, Esq.
305-442-8883

James W. Baker
813-362-4981

2010-CA-447-K
In person, 10 min

HSBC Bank USA, NLA. v. Mitchell
Cohen, ET AL.; Key West Beach
Club Condo Assoc. No. 2 v,
Mitchell Cohen, ot al.

Motion for Summary Judgment

AE

Patrick M. Flanigan, Esq.

2009-CA-001818-K
Telephone, 5 min

2007-CA-0001731-K

USE vs. Johnson, Steven L.

GMAC Mortgage, LLC vs,

Plaintiffs Mg#ion to Reform the
Assitgnment of Mortgage and correct
Scrivener’s Error in the Complaint, Lis

Pendens, and Assignment of Mortgage

Motion for Final Judgment of

Kelle}‘!}ramer

S U NN N T T

o %\u Donald Simons Reforeclosure
L1,
S-CATS25-K Countrywide Home Loans, | Objection to Ex Parte Motion to Substitut
ountrywide Home Loans; Inc. action fo Ex Parte Motion to Substitute 14
lﬂ'.&o :glgg'rg;ﬂand v. Mary C. Roasser, et al Plaintiff and Motion for Sanctions Q ce
2008-CA-1525-K U/
in person and Countrywide Home Loans, Inc. PlaintifF's Motion for Leave to File
Y telsphone 5 min v. Mary C. Roesser, ¢t al Amended Complaint )
2009-CA-1466-K Bank of New York v. Nancy M V Kevin Hoyes
i In person, 10 min Schelling aka Nancy Forrester ofion to thdraw&iw )
. Deutsche Bank National Trust
v, %.g?:'ﬁ;\;‘?ﬁ?« Company v, Anthony and \m )1 A 9
lefep ' | Stephanie Dus
2000-CA-174-K Key West by the Sea Plaintiff’s Moti dgment | Patrick M. Flanigan, Esq.
‘\ | Association, Inc. v. Joycs M. aintiff’s Motion for Summary Judgmen atrick M. Flanigan, Esq
Update:
81252010

16TH CIR 00477



TIME | CASE NO. CASE STYLE NAME OF MOTION ATTORNEY/PHONE
In person, 15 min Bartlett 305-286-7227
1:30
Hold for Cases reassigned by Magistrate on 8/20
Update:
8/25/2010

16TH CIR 00478




CourtCall ®Appearance Calendar

September 2010 Revision 09/09/2010 10:16 AM
13 Monday -

Plantation Judge Sandra Taylor
16th Judicial Circuit Court-Monroe

09:30 AM ET Dial: (300} 584-7439 Code: 368235#
[ Time || Case Information Aftorney Information

Case #: 10CA193P Firm: Arnstein & Lehr
Case Name: Phone: (305) 374-3330
Gibraltar Bank vs Lawrence Rellinger, et a Contact: Steven M. Appeibaum
Proceeding Type: For Plaintiff{s), Gibraltar
Motlon

ld #: 2008CA000843P : Firm: Florida Default L.aw Group, P.L

hiu g Name: . ~~  Phone: (813) 466-1100 ext, 3105
]

nk of America vs. Varela ' Contact: Justin J. Kelley
\Waedmg Type: / For Plaintiff(s), Bank of America Y

Case #: 2009CA000751 Firm: Sapurstein & Bloch, P. A

Case Name: Phone: (305) 670-9500 &

PMJ Capital Corp. Contact: rlan P. Yates

I|;LC et alﬂ FOFD [eaer P ntiff(s), PMJ Capital Corp. D
roceeding Type Ny m Q,“’tb

Motion(s) DABulder D ot Loty

\) e . T
Case Q%DQCM{M 2 Firm: Beffiger Singerman, P.A. Z‘;Z« %‘M"‘g‘

Case Name: . Phone: (305) 755-9500 de o
Totalbank vs. Outland Properties Limited, et al Contact. James C. Cunningham, Jr. ; &t
Proceeding Type: ' For Plaintiff(s), Totalbank c(;‘(fﬂ)f hous. - A
Motion et
- fearrosf
01:30 PM ET Dial: (800) 584-7439 Code: 368235# A
Frime || ~ Case Information Attorney information
Case #: 10CA363P Firm: Eric P. Stein, P.A.
Case Name: Phone: ~ 786-248-1000
First Bank of Puerto Rico vs Patricia Llama Contact: Daniel Wagner
Proceeding Type: gj Plaintiff(s), First Bank of Puertc Rico
Motion For Summary Judgment M .

_fdu,voo of -

Shirlly Celestin Page 1 of 1

16TH CIR 00479




L N

Wednesday, September 15, 2010 — KEY WEST

SENIOR JUDGE SANDRA TAYLOR

.

"CASE STYLE

NAME OF MOTION

TIME | CASE NO., ATTORNEY/PHONE
] 2009-CA-1660-K i Plaintiff s Motion for Defic en Alissa Linsky
9:30 | Toiephone, 15min | KV WestBankvs i Diflp Judgment Q,b 954-491-2000 x264
2008-CA-2121-K - | laintiff’s Motion for Deficienc Alissa Linsky
_ Centennial Bank c i
Telephone 15 min | o o Dankys Fre‘éﬂimw'@udgment D ? 954-491-2000 x264
Uh 2008-CA1801-K Centennial Bank vs Jol:y!nes J, ﬁaintlh"s Motion for Defigiency Alissa Linsky
W Telephone 15min | Vosser &,}/Mh‘f dgment R A | 9544912000 x264

jp©

2009-CA-2021-K
In Person 30min

/,
Bank of New York Mellon@ﬂce
Goyal

Motion to Dismiss

Linda Loncaric
305-296-2261

Motion For Entr)g; Default Against

‘\ ‘.,bo f—:::t;ﬁ:f;z-;m g:?,tii?ga:fa"k’ ectaal v Robert ft_endants. Bobert W. Harris and grei:'gnlz.llashzsp::stein,-Esq.
: Melissa Harris (365) 670-9500
?'Z(I}:pioAn:,‘;o;n}fn Bank of New Yo&\;\is"d utﬂ'th Paﬁk' g ﬁ!gn ftr Sﬂ ary Judgment gnsi::l;i‘;z:i::; 9-
i L iﬂf:pﬁfn?: 2:,“ JPMorgan "%‘““ ;f:::g::}t(?o?n%];?\: o Dlemiss. I;Ts;zgfssyj)sxssse
elophons tomin | Mmoo m Moton forDefaa Do Lo

1520

2009-CA-1513-K
Telephone 10 min

2009-CA-51-K-
Telephone, 5§ min

JPMC Specialty Mod;age vs Rebecca

J. Blair

OneWest Bank v. Jigarjian, Edwan@b.

TeRrempeaR e J,

Diana Leon
813-342.2200 x3665

Ron Jr., Rice
- %6-355-5516

Y

2009-CA-126-K
Telephone, 5 min

HSBC Ivitton Lo:[: v.beal, Helenice
[

IO‘&-ZQ

08-CA-1158-K

Motion for Summary Judgment

Jr., Rice

Bank of America v. Louis Petron

Order Setting Status Conference

1430

2009-c4-799-K

Bank of New York Mellon Trust
Company v Kathleen Marshall

e

Mofion to Sfrike Untimely Reply to
Affirmative Defenses and Second
Motion to Compel Answers to Discovery

305-294-0120
Ashleigh L. Politane, Esq.
1-888-422-2022

2007-CA-1499-4 7
Telephone,

The Bank of New York v. Samantha
O’Farrell, et a
=

Amended Ex-parte Motion to Substitute
Plaintiff

Corey M. Ackerman
888-233-8338 ext 1083

2008-CA-1938-K

LS

Diana Leon

1:30 | Jetephone 10 min \UHS%%S % v f ti mmary Judgment 813-342-2200 x3665

Z" o0 ig?:;i:;loss K s‘z’:;:}:;?ﬁgﬁﬁe Services vs, f Motion for Summary Judgment g :éian}iii?%g;&suo-mv
083-CA-1271-A1-K US Bank National Association vs tion for Summary Judgment Ralph Mora
Telephone, 5min | Gary Burchfield 67 7% 888-233-8338 ext. 2118
08-CA-0611-At-K . Countrywide Home Loans, ING, Y5yl e . Ralph Mora
Telephone, 5 min | Jarred Bishop = # ?m mmary Jucgment 888-233-8338 ext. 2118
:2::;]:;:: 5 min Citizen Ba&nk Ks :a Aok R. Stuursma Motion for Summary Judgment ?;::Z;:%:;‘T;rmz
09¢a0599 K LY AINY o - ) Rebecca Winner
Telephorie,5 min szenis s vs James R, StuGirsma | Motion for Summary Judgment 561-098-6700 X672
09ca1654 K Citizens Bank vs Jame$ R. Stuursma Motion for Summary Judgment Rebecca Winner

Update: 9/15/2010 9:05 AM !

~

16TH CIR 00480



TIME

CASE NO.

CASE STYLE

NAME OF MOTION

ATTORNEY/PHONE

Telephone, 5 min

561-998-6700 x6672

09-CA-596-K
Telephone 20 min

Citizens Banks vs James R.W

) Motion {o Set Aside

Luciana Ugarte
561-998-6700 Ext: 6850

Ann Stuursma
616-262-4000

12D

09cal687 K
Telephone, 5 min

U.S. Bank vs James Guido Q( w

becca Winner
n for Summary Judgment :‘ K‘ 1-998-6700 X6672

10ca0066 K Reb inner
. Litton Loan Servicing vs Larry Baeder\ Motion for Summary Judgment ehecca Win
\\J‘bﬂ Telephone, 5 min b o1l 561-998-6700 x6672
2010 CA 000278 Bank of America v Shirley Hatrington, | e
Telephone, et al /h»f\ Mw ({
2010-CA-60-K Edith H. Moritz vs. Michael D, C‘I’istler Q -
In person, 30 min | and Leslie A. Cristler et al Mpglon for STmaryJudgment n Mjn_rséo?t (( gw‘”
09CA001856K Brian P, Yates ‘ 1
) Centennial Bank v. And W j tion for Default
230 | Telephono 10 min 4 ndrew Wright Q/\ e fon for betau 305-670-0500 -
1 08CA1522A1K Aurora Loan Serviqes v. Omaida
s - Sumi
It 2>° Telephone, Smin | Tirade ‘1 ﬁ‘ Motion for Summary Judgment
tion to Enforce Payment of
2010-CA-218-K |-} oton 10 Donald E. Yates
. . .
1‘30 US Bank National v. Vurd W/&adiaW Donald € Ya
Totonone s | mesaa 200 ppt ™" U | ppotion for Summary udgment 1605253 8330 ext 1643
) 2009CA1031ATK | Aurora Loan Services vs=William Marjorie Decastro-Hish
140 | Inperson, 5min | Mauldin D‘K@ ’%{:\{tmﬂ for Summary Judgment 1-888-233-8338 ext 1643
" 2009CA1338A1K Aurora Loan Services vs. Walter E. A Marjorie Decastro-Hish
é“”\ '.‘bo Telephone, 5 min | Leeman rl s 00 F Summary Judgment 1-888-233-8338 ext 1643
. ') 2009 CA 833 K - American Home M rtgage vs.D é}',’" i . Bi o Albert L. Kelley
3"3' Telephone 15 min | Simon M/{a )’Iotlon to |smnss‘; f%fﬂ ¢ f 305-296-0160
. A1 120- .
B pt> | 2009-CA-1120-K TIB Bank v. Francis & Nichol Gonzo M W w- Richar‘rq\nanese
07-CA-791-K Bank of NY as trustee for CWMB v M 7
'
2. A Telephone Zoltan Boros, et al mmorder@érz@{/ M 7{«
N Motlon to Compel agalnst Mandalay v . C] L/
18380 | so0cas7ek | Progress Bank of FL vs Resort, Motion to Compel against Lucy Maliini
l°'-"’° Teleoh 5mi Mandalay Resort Everett Atwell, & Motion to Contempt 813-225-1818
elephone,  min andalay Resor against Mandalay Resort & against
1B Ll "7 I Everett Atwell

Update: 9/15/2010 9:05 AM E

16TH CIR 00481



Thursday, September 16, 2010 — KEY WEST

SENIOR JUDGE SANDRA TAYLOR

w

TIME | CASE NO. CASE STYLE NAME OF MOTION ATTORNEY/PHONE
2007-CA-1737-K Countrywide Home Loans vs Lisette Gomez
. Motion for S J
9:30 “Telephonic” 5min | Loukas Kongos otion for Summary Judgment 954-233-8000 x2045
141 BAC Home Loan Svc v Jane .
%gﬁm 09-CA-1412-K Elizabeth Snider, et al ?%nr Seﬁf 7/
Greenpoint Mortgage Funding . j
v 08-CA-1520-K v Greg Kerr. ot al Order Setting Status Confersnce olsMase C(
BAC Home Loan Sves v . i .
e 09-CA-1522.K Michael Sean Sullivan, et al Order Setting Status Conference J‘fb‘r 'Q'F S \/ , ,._/%7
v 09-CA-1380-K PMorgan v Christapher Order Setting Status Conference aly ll o — i om
| o 08-CA-782-K Bank of NY v Neal Oliver Order Seiting Status Conference I d et 40 931. 0&) CAd 40,
-~ 08-CA-917-K Mortgagoit, Inc. Meredith G- | Order Setting Status Conference vol s m%&[ "l’}L{
e 09-CA-561-K :‘(‘dg;‘l‘::fede’a' BankvSarah | G dar Setting Status Conference -5&{'
09CAD01873K
Motion to Dlsmlss Glen Linglsa
/ ere v Uudol pin o ke T g pen BB 50 Ao
| fa
| 2010-CA-Z92-K EMC Mortgage Corp. vs. Henry v
Motign to Dismiss
/ s ey zaaw)

>
¥
\

2007-CA-294-K

’Telephone, 10 min

Washington Mutual v. Dan H.
Schoneck,ll ot al.

Motion for Summary Judgment

Penny Fraiser
954-453-0365 x1194
Brian 8. Behar, Esq.
305-931-3771

2008-CA-2068-K
“Telephonic” 5 min

Bank of New York vs
Danlel Calabro  “Zpp

Motion for Summary Judgment.

Lisette Gomez
954—233-3000 x2045

2009-CA-000319-K

JPMorgan Chase Bank vs

Silva mosd‘ 4

b 18e

Motion tg Bismj uetghfhe Hylaire
) “Telephonic” 5 min Adare Friiz o % ﬁ} /o ] -
2007-CA~1290-K Citimortgage, Inc v John M. Plaintiff's Ex-Parte Motion to Reschedule.._| Kerty Cummings—

954-233-8000

2008-CA-001581-K
Telephone, 5 min

Countrywide Home Loans vs.
Obermeyer, Peter W

Motion to Dismiss

Ingrid Fadil

1-800-441-2433 EXT. 1393

2008-CA-0556-K
Telephone, 5 min

" Chase Home Finance vs,
Companionti, Argelio

Motion to Dismiss

Sean Marshall

1-800-441-2438 EXT. 1382

2008CA001041-K
Telephone, 5 min

Bank of NY V David Blain

Motion for Summary Judgment

Marjorie DeCastro-Hirsch
1-888-233-8338 ext 1643

fo! 60

08-CA-1245-K

LaSalle Bank v Edward J.
Cuneo; Julie E, Cuneo, et al

Order Setting Status Conference

ST AL

09-C -K

and Mol

rDefendants’ Wert Response in Oppositi
Wel { v.James .
2rt T d?t?’n Wert‘«et.:l/ toMgt\:%;for £ urh*mar/yl‘udgmde’:th{"

for Continuance

Patricia Eables
305-294-0400

2007-CA-001180-K

. . d.ney X. Celestin
Telephone, 5 min HSBC Bank st-_!-;{;lg E]W—E‘na}@%um \:;-233-800 Ext 1954
11:00 < ;_"‘____..--‘/ '
W

™ 'IUAU va
Update: L~ ',

9/8/2010 ‘ é@@ 4 -~ Answer fhed by dﬁ%

8:36 AM U —

f)pww@/

\@@M Canctho™
(aiLd:
M;_cgf,_

16TH CIR 00482



ATTORNEY/PHONE

TIME | CASE NO. CASE STYLE NAME OF MOTION
Iﬂ
N
Al
r CA. } Bank of NY Mellon v Frank E. ;
1:30 / 20_09 CA1813 K Autrey, Marjorie Scott Autrey; Motion to Enforc Settlgment Agree Nicholas E. Christin
In'Person, 30 min. Unknown Tenant{s) . M{M 305) 448-3939
2008-CA-001811-K s . ' . Andrew Fivecoat
168 Telephone, 15 min Citibank vs. Limor Starkey Motion to Reschedule Fereclosure Sale 877.221.4743
’ 2009-CA-1815-K Nicholas E. Christin
Motion to Enforce Sett) nt-A t ;
G 20 | In person, 30 min b &!ODY - Autrey oree SetflementAgresment 1 (305) 448-3930
. 2009CAD00792K Deutsche Bank vs. Christind Motion for Rehearing in the Alternaiive Andrew Fivecoat
1399 | Telophone, 15min | Hyde Verified Motion for Relief 877.221.4743
Ray Garcia
2007-CA-970-K Aurora Loan Services vs. . . 305-227-4030
1 ‘.?)0 Telophone, § min Graciela Lozano Defendant's Motion in Limine Justing Lighty
813-342-2200 X 3572
PR oty . . . Pl 2 P
KK (1 Mu v Bovng— -~ ~ ~
OF- 00— V1Sb—{00 Mu ey /
Update:
9/8/2010
8:26 AM

16TH CIR 00483




Friday. September 17, 2010 — MARATHON (9:30-11:30)

SENIOR JUDGE SANDRA TAYLOR

ANAN

08-CA-290-M

. Deuische ank, trustée fof New Centu
Alternative v Kevin Johpfsen, Neil /ﬂ\

DETe he B e fBEhE

R e
LR T,

Cataldo, et al

Notice of Appearance

TIME | CASE NO. CASE STYLE ‘ NAME OF MOTION ATTORNEYIPHONE
o | 2009-CA-292-M | Centennial Bank fik/a Key West Bank, N [, Arthur E. Lewis, Esq.
9:30 Telephone, 5 min | FSB v. Patricia A. Robenolt, et. al. Plaintiff's MOt'O 0 m"‘}f I ancials 954_958_22:‘2"8 54

Mercy B. Pina-Brito
305-274-1565

NS

2009-CA-225-M
Telephone, 5 min

Centennial Bank f/l/a Key West Bank,
FSB v. Stephen R. Cusimano, et. al.

/ 3
Plaintiff's Motion to Com&l Defendant’s

to Complete Form 1.977 Ract Information
Shest

Arthur E. Lewis, Esq.
954-958-2265

Catherine Frances Vogel
305-296-0203

08-CA-290-M
Telephone, 5 min

Deutsche Bank vs. Jolﬁse /

Motg%gr/ium{tnw é;dgTint |

Katherine Renninger
813-251-4766

Order Setting Status Conference and

\/ 09-CA-494-M Bank of NY v Janeen Cantanzaro, et al Defendant’s Counsel’s Motion to
Withdraw
l/ 07-CA-404-M CitiMorigage v Lisa Key Order Setting Status Conference
08-CA-043-M .
8-c P! LaSalle Bank v Sarah Hunter Brawer Motion for Summary Judgment Sarah Brawer
v Telephone? i
B -CAZIEM Krish —
/ 2008-CA-2 HSBGC Bank vs Veronica Mackebon o ummary Judgment ristina Carlisi
- Telephone, 5 min ﬁt 561-998-6700 x6793
2008-CA-441-M ! Kristina Carlisi
Bank of New York vs Jeff Wyman Q@%@ﬁé Summary Judgment
<+ Telephone, 5min | o ffuﬂ/ roummary Judgmen 561-998-6700 x6793
~CA-344-M V) T Krist n
-:/ 2009 . CitiMortgage vs James Scanlon Motion for S ary dadgment ristina Carlisi
Telephone, 5 min TV Ao 561-998-6700 x6793

2009-CA-383-M
Telephone, 5 min

JPMorgan Chase Bank vs Pavel Bacallao

Mo@n for Summarﬂ?gn&nﬂ?

Kristina Carlisi
561-998-6700 x6793

2009-CA-557-M
Telephone, 5 min

Bank of Miami vs. Key Investment
Group, LLC et al

phr 51147

Plaintiff's Motion for Default against
Defendants Pefer Suarez, Michael
Kaufman, Jerry Mayor, Gayle F.
Zimmerman, Michael J. Zimmerman,
Joseph Impellizzerl, Melba Acosta,
Robert Acosta, Lisa Koppe,Gary,
and Linda F. Kantrowitz

Alan E. Krinzman, Esq.
305-2624433 .
Caylos A. Triay, Esq.
305-5078944

rry D. Sanders, Esq.
305-2047050

2009-CA-384-M
Telephone, 5 min

Eastern Savings Bank vs

Duane Hansen' 400770 £/ /1]

9 Motion for Summary Jud r{(ent

— (0 3, /- 2006

—
M

Angelina No%l#%g& o350
*5%%/%@3 -

2008-CA-000289-
M

Telephone, 15
min

JPMorgan Chase Bank vs
Luis Alonso

Motion to Dismiss

Strtfas

Guetchine Hylaire
561-998-6700 x6792

2008-CA-000084-
M

Telephone, 15
min

JPMorgan Chase Bank vs
Luis Alonso

Motion to Dismiss

Ottt

Guetchine Hylaire
561-998-6700 x5792-

2009-CA-505-M

Gcfr Setting Status Conference

Ryan Shipp

Citibank, N.A. v Edmund Chyjstopher g ¢
MR Y\

Update:
9/16/2010
312 PM

- SFV‘IJ

16TH CIR 00484




TIME | CASE NO, CASE STYLE . bNAME OF MOTION ATTORNEY/PHONE
James, et. Al _ordered by Court Edmund Christopher
ames

2009-CA-00161-
M

Wells Fargo Bank,

Opffer Setting Status Conference

Hattendorf, et. al.

N.A. v Douglas T/&

Mby Corw fl '3

Kahane & Associates

Bouglas T. Hattendorf,
pro se

2008-CA-0194-M

JP Morgan Chase Bank, N.A. v Edward J.

Order Sefting Status Conference

Hendrickson and Calli Hendrickson

Ordered by Court

au/ % @r’\:ﬂ:p% Bﬁishman?

2009CAB6M

Telephone, 10-15
minutes

~

Citibank v. Luiz AW

#Motion to Compel Discovery & Plaintiff's
Objections to our Third Request for
Production

min

rg i - -
. . Stephen Davis
: 09-CA-183-M Deutsche Bank v Sonja Sweene Final Sum J f Forecl
1030 ) 09 ° : y man W OSWI® | 305.262-4433
2008-CA-315-M . Arnold M, Straus, Jr. or
\\“60 Telephone, 10 Wachovia v. Edwards, Karen Motion for Summary Judgment —— Michael Eisler

954-349-9400

2010-GA-56-M
Telephone, 5 min

Emigrant Mortgage Cé. vs. James W.

Steven M. Davis, Esq.
305 262 4433

1 2008-CA-45M

Telephone, 5 min

T 2009-CA-265-M

Telephone,

Rider, et. al

Motion For Final Summary Judgment Of
Foreclpsure And Motioy T Costs
T

Motion to Compel Completion of
Foreclosure Sale , f

Regions Bank v. Newsome

" Bean Marshall

XA

Motion for Final Summary Judgment of
Foreclosure

954-453-0365

Adam Cervera
305-262-4433

teven Iparato
1-866-765-1900

2009-CA-456-M

Telephone, 10
min

BAC Home Loans vs. Debra Mcelderry

Fal
C&{/{/M
»

2010-CA-292-M

Centennial Bank v. Cranney, et al, —

Greg Oropeza

Tmell:phoneﬂ 5 2010-CA-292-M Motion W 305-296-8851
09-CA-459-M Iberia vs, Fraser §. Gllchrist and Wendy Plaintitf’s M ofault Robert K. Miller
30 minutes Gilchrist 305-743-9428
2010 CA189 W lberia vs. Warren R. Berpéar - Plaint%‘s Motion for Default RobertK. Mnller
30 minutes - 305-743-2428

2009-CA-265 M
Telephone, 5 min

Regions Bank v. Newsome

Plaintiff's Motion for Final Summary
Judgment of Foreclosure

Update:
9/16/2010
3112 PM

16TH CIR 00485




Friday, September 17— Plantation Key (2 - 4)

SENIOR CIRCUIT JUDGE SANDRA TAYLOR

TIME CASE NO. CASE STYLE NAME OF MOTIONﬂ A A Vs L) ATTORNEY/PHONE
5070-CA-105 P - Ron Jr., Rice
. Motion for Summary Judgment *
2.00 Teiephone, 5 min. Deutsche Bank v. Armas, Orlando 0 ry Ju 9 866-855-5516
10-CA-0382 P JPMorgan Chase Bank vs Gladys Rebecca Winner
Motion for Summary Judgme,
Telephone, 8min | Aguiia umman Juee /' } 7 561-098-6700 x6672
£ Robert E. Paige, Esq
10.CC-80-P Townhouses of Kawama Condo Motion for Summary Final Jut it of Jalme M. Coco, Esq
Assoc v, Putzi Lien Foreclosure ) " '
In Person, 5 min g 305.670-0020
10-CC-82-P Townhouses of Kawama Condo MWmary Final Judgment of ?;?::nf-g:l%e,;szq
. s ' (]
In Person, 5 min Assoc v. Romero Lien closure ) 305-670-0020
Metro Bank Of Dade County v Pad g;';:‘a';; ‘f‘g:;jrsmn
10-00190A001-P in Largo, A. Navarro, and Blue
Telephone, 5 min Water Property Owners Motion for Summ l;ln?l Judgment 305-670-9500
Association, Inc . ‘? Rafael DJ. Pozo, ESQ.
’ . : . 305-285-9221
10-CA-504-P ; . Gus H. Crowell, Esq.
10 min Eager Family vs. Urrutia Motion for Default Final Judgment 305 8623206
Cynthia Talton
On Plaintiff’'s Motion for Surmmary 407-381-5200
2007-CA-T58-P The Bank of New York v. Charles Final Judgment, Defendant’s Motion to | Michelle Maxwell
in person, 15 min Dircks Dismiss and Defendant's Motion to 294-4585
Consolldate Robert Stober
305-852-8440
Bank of America, N.A. vs Defendants Elizabeth Ginart and .
2009-CA-001058-P | ENzabeth Glnart: Unknown Alexander Aguiar's Motion to Deny Jorge Rodrigue2-Chomat
Telephone, 20 min | Spouse of Elizabeth Ginart, Plaintiff's Motion for Summary 305-374-0056
Alexander Aguiar, et. al Judgment Without Prejudice
Julie Anthousis
: . Plaintiff's Motion for Contempt and 813-342-2200 oxt. 3432
3:00 2007-0000712-P Suntrust Mortgage, Inc. v. Waker

Telephone, 15 min

Motion for Summary Judgment as to
Supplemental Complaint for Deflclency

Mario S. Waker, pro se

1517 NE 175th Street North
Miami Florida 33162

2009-CA-001058-P

Bank of America v. Ginart,
Elizabeth, Aguiar, Alexander, et al

Defendahts Elizabeth Ginart and
Alexander Aguiar's Motlon for and
Order Referral to Mediation

Jorge Rodriguez-Chomat
305-374-0056

2009-CA-001058-P

Bank of America v. Ginart,
Elizabeth, Aguiar, Alexander, et al

Defendants Efizabeth Ginart and
Alexander Agular's Motin for Leave of
Cotirt to Amend Her Plgadings and in
Opposition to the Plaintiff's Motion for
Summary Judgment of

Jorge Rodriguez-Chomat
305-374-0056

Defendants Alexander Agular's Motion
for A Court Order Setting Aside the
Default Entered by the Clerk and to

2009-CA-001058-P | Bank of America v. Ginart, . " Jorge Rodriguez-Chomat
. Deem his Answers and Affirmative
Elizabsth, Agular, Alexander, et al Defenses as filed an din Oppositionto | 305-374-0066
the Plaintiff's Motion for a Summary
Judgment of Foreclosure
i Plaintiff's Motlon for Summary
10-CA-40-P Fifth Third Bank v. Goerdon Weber Michael Strauch
Construction, inc. Judgment and Supporting

In person, 30 min

Mermorandum of Law

305- 539.7323

10-CA-371-P
In Person, 5 min

Townhouses of Kawama Condo
Assoc v. Nunez

Motion for Summary Final Judgment of
Lien Foreclosure ' I’I

Robert E. Paige, Esq
Jaime M. Coco, Esq
305-670-0020

10-CA-527-P

Fifth Third Bank v Islamorada

Plaintiff’s Motion for Order Yo Show

Alan M Grunspan

Update: 10/5/2010 12:10 PM [

16TH CIR 00486




TIME CASE NO. CASE STYLE NAME OF MOTION . ATTORNEY/PHONE
Propeity investments, Jon's Air Cause L "{ 305-530-0050
Cenditioning, et al q \
Mercedes Drive LLC v Stacie L. Order to Show Cause !
10-CA-545-P Krupa-Myers, Christopher Forrest 2
7 Myers, Islamorado South Condo Ordered by Court Gi“ %r]
Assoc

ASN\

2008-CA-195-P Chase Home Finance LLC v er.aetling | Ronaid Perefra
? Rolando Lucas Ordered by Court ™ ey g £gaed, 5] w{ Rolando Lucas ™
Deutsche Bank v Frank A. Reiner, Order Setting Status Conference Roger Gladstone, Esq.
2 - ’ -
: 009-CA-438-P etal Ordered by Court _ Frank A, Reiner
ﬂé( NEU) 20 i BAC Home Loans Servicing v lrene | Order Setting Status Conference Irene Louis Flegel
i t;%wé Louis Flegel, et al Ordered by Court Law office David Stern
4 08-597 CA P La Salle Bank vs Enrfque Gonzalez | Motlon to Withdraw Lourdes Nufiez, Esq.
In person, 5 min 305-854-0888
W’ 09-CA-1142P HSBG Bank USA, v. David D. Defendant’s Request For Case
Telephone, 5 min Gibson, et. al * Management Conference .
10 CA 000039 P Anterican Home Mortgage vs . , \ Julio € Marrero
Telephone, 15min | Galvan, Andres Telephonic Motion to Dismiss 305-446-0163
2009 CA 000242-P | Chase Home Finance vs Gonzatez, | Minute Telephonic Motion to Dismiss John J Spittler
Telephone, 15 min | Colleen M set for G710 at 2:30 pm. 305-860-9992
2009-CA-001031-P . . | Tamara Walters
Telephone, 5 min Well§ Fargo vs. Ford Motion for Writ of Possession 888 422.2022

Update: 10/5/2010 12:10 PMT

16TH CIR 00487



9:30 am

H10-ca-164-p BAC V. DERMOT (no motion or NOH) (5 min) WO 622 aty
#08-CA-853.P LASALLE BANK V. MARTINEZ (no NOH)(5 min) %, 6x2. app. STATVS
&w_\ﬂiﬁ,/(os-mﬂos-l) - BANK OF NY V. DIAZ (no motion or NOQH) MSJ (5 min)
(ALSO CALL AT 1:30) AFhOP
oHel
A 09-CA-1000-P DEUTSCHE V. MAS INVSTMNTS & SANCHEZ (5 min) MSJ Cgm%é/
¥10-CA-241-P JP MORGAN V. 2° WIND & HORTA (5 min)M to Dis—+&=et
FulHe__10-CA-520-P Q|10 UNION CREDIT BANK V%X%%ﬁ’(s min) MSY < grewied . B0 AEED o7
_ /W"Pcﬂ/e
Vel -1 20 09-CA-587-P AMERICAN HOME MTG. V. GLAUSEN (5 min.) MSJ WS ~
f% “ w £ zo0%0
(ALSO SET AT 1:30)——— -
30
09-CA-1012-P TOTAL BANK V. OUTLAND PROP, (15 min) MSJ speltizmnesctt.
| e, Pysitian,” =2y =7
M 09-CA-273-P DEUTSCHE BANK V. VEGA (15 min) MSJ ~ N0 aE ArPeqetd- 8 TATHS
% 10-CA-505-P KEYS FEDERAL V. LANG (30 min.M TO DIS — zaAlcl
10:00 am . f
K@M‘H\W@ A XA PG ~dné.
~ X09-CA-801-P SUNTRUST V. LIMA (5 min) Status Hearigg/ 73" zryc Johs ¥
Aeeten B :
prel] 1 ZL 09-CA-764-P BANK OF AMERICA V. ALLOR (5 min) Status Hearing €4 /42 2t
22 09-CA-854-P BANK OF AMERICA V. ALLOR (5 min) Motion to Compel /727 7 AGTE
Sale (SET AT 1:30) ' e LED HT
Spef RMFA
%09-CA-907-P JP MORGAN V. SNOOK HOUSE (15 min) M to Dismiss
10:30 a.m. ) . -
’ Tuthed p AT Hert e fail:
09-CA-739-P NAT’L CITY MTG V. RUIZ (5 min) Status Hearing”~ Aecct H ~
A dn®tdlabty . r0/rd~
¥ 09-CA-1057-P 'CENTENNIAL BANK V. WENTZEL (2 hts) M for Deficiency — S

\?m nteq-— P c?fﬁr v/ T nit pr ey
1:30 l!-m P

g W\Y%(/ 09-CA-587-P WELLS FARGO V. GLAUSEN (5 min) MSJ W

08CA-413-P ONE WEST V. PIMENTEL (10 min) M to Reset Sale

fueelnd . \'2O

16TH CIR 00488



véS-CA~489—P v WACHOVM V. TREHNS (5 min) MSJ Lo

L
\/ 09-CA-854-P BOA V. A(OR( 5 min) M to Compel Foreclosure Sale ===

/08-CA-703-P B OF NY V. DIAZ (5 min) MSJ (n0 notice or moh) Ae.7 T s Zoeed
P09-CA-207-P  ~BOA V. GANNAWAY (5 min) MSJ

)/OS-CA-S)S 1-P HSBC V. POPE (5min) MSJ, (5 min) D 2" Motion for %L FTA
Mediation '

10-CA-851-p v 1" NATL BANK V. CONCH PARTNERS (15 min) MSJ
% 08-CA-968-P  ~~JP MORGAN CHASE V. MACIAS (5 MIN) MSJ — ﬂ\m’ d
£ 08-CA-931-P ~~WELLS FARGO V. SIWY (5 MIN) MSJ .. 3
\Q09-CA-1061-P BAC V DARLING (5 MIN) MSJ — ﬁﬁ% “d

qQ{)9-CA—1026-P “XWELLS FARGO V POL (5 MIN) MSJ M
P 10-CA-38-P «WELLS FARGO V FERNANDEZ (5 MIN) MSJ -

10-CA-435-P BOA V. KELLY (5 MIN) MSJ Mw | éo-r

10-CA-137-P  _~WELLS FARGO V. SEGRERA (SMIN) MSJ gr

fne 8

10-CA213-P .~ WELLS FARGO V MAKOWSKI (5 MIN) MSJ 31"
10CA-18P  __BOFNY V. SANCHEZ (5 MIN) MSJ (9,@}.;4 >
10=CA-341-P .~ WELLS FARGO V PATTERSON (5 MIN) MSJW
10-CA-445-P  —AVELLS FARGO V. GRIFFIN (5 MIN) MSJ g’r‘im//f

“08-CA-86 KEY WEST BANK V. BECKER (10 MIN) DEF’S MOTION TO

VACATE SALE OR ENTER ORDER DENYING DEFICIENCY —grg o-tedf
2:00 PM Av
09-CA-851-P GATEWAY TO THE SEA V GATEWAY TO SEA (5 MIN) M
TO APPT GAL o Out
2:30 PM , N
222 5 D quse).
09-CA-812-P B OF NY V. SANTIAGO (5 MIN) STATUS - d.
Loty =
%o‘”ﬂf - wl&

16TH CIR 00489



Monday, September 20, 2010 — PLANTATION | .E‘?

.r

SENIOR JUDGE SANDRA TAYLOR

TIME | CASE NO. CASE STYLE NAME OF MOTION ATTORNEY/PHONE
10-CA-164-P BAC Home Loans Servicing vs Motion for Final Summary Kadian Dwyer -
9:30 .
Tel, 5min Dermot 7O W 7[}% Judgment 954-233-8000 x1023
09-CA-1000-P | Deutsche Bank vs M.A.S. Motion for Summary Final Robert C. Okon, Esq.
Tel, 5 min Investments, Rene Sanchez Judgment of Foreclosure 1.877-650-8878
10-CA-241-P . . e
‘ JP Morgan v 2nd Wind and Defendants’ Motion to Jim Lupino 1
:::iﬁerson, 5 Maria Horta | Dismiss 305-852-8440
Bertram A. Sapurstein
Union Credit Bank v. Robert E. E&gg;‘ I;:IOYgtse;D
10-CA-5201-P | Gutiohn, Ellen L. Gutlohn, Plaintitf's Motion For
; ‘ .- . Jay A. Gayoso
Tel, 5 min Manatee Bay Club Condominiim { Summary Final Judgment .
Association, Inc (305) 936-8844 X 119 | -
’ William G. McCormick
(954) 761-7492
09 CA1012P | Totalbank v, Outland Properties, { Plaintiff's Motion for Final James Cunningham
Z | 15 min Ltd Summary Judgment (305) 714-4379 d
10-CA-505-P Eric McCarthy
|t “30 Keys Federal Credit Union vs. Defendant's Motion to | 296-8337 5
In Person; 30 ponald and Cindy Lang Dismiss Martin Hoffman |
305-653-5555 ;
09-CA-764-P . Order Setting Status '
m.‘ﬂgw\ Tel, Bank of Ametica v Ronald Allor Conference L/
. Order Setting Status :
]U‘-OOW 09-CA-801-P | Suntrust v. Jose Lima Conference ,/ -
08-CA-853-P Lasalle Bank Marti Motion to Compel Daniel Barrera
Tel, 5 min aSalle Bank s Moz, o are e ces. /oy (813) 342:2200 v
09-CA-587-P | American Home Mortgage v. Motion for Summary Ron Jr., Rice - P
Tel, 5 min 1 Gregg Paul Glausen Judgment 4

866-855 551 6

09-CA-739-P

Nat:onal Clty Mortgage v Mlguel

. 4
/ 9569 Tel .A. Ruiz and Norl Ruiz a/k/a Norel gﬁiiﬁt‘:g Status e
— Ruiz, et al
Bank of America v Ronald M. Order Setting Status v
\“ 10 100 | 09-CA-764-P Allor; Josephine Allor; John Doe | Conference
Update: 9/16/2010 5:01 PM | ]

16TH CIR 00490



TIME

NAME OF MOTION

CASE NO. CASE STYLE ATTORNEY/PHONE
09-CA-1057-P
; Centennial Bank v. Wentzel, et . . . Greg Oropeza /
‘ D In person, 2 ol Motion for Deficiency 305-296-8851 ]
480 | s e 0 ten
! Courtney Jared
1:30 29-(:':A-587 P Welllssr’-'argo v. Glausen, Gregg Motion for Summary Bannan . ‘
__ min Paul, r. Judgment | 866-855-5516
08-CA-413-P | OneWest Bank v. Pimentel : | Ron Jr., Rice P
: . ! Motion to Reset Sale
Tel, 10min | | patricia 866-855-5516
: . Michael J. Eisler
SI}.B'CA'48?'P Wachovia v. Trehns Motion for Summary Arnold M. Straus, Jr.
el, 10 min Judgment | 054-349-9400
09-CA-273-P Motion for Final Summary /
| q,raj Tel, 15 min Deutsche Bank vs. Vega Judgment {
ubﬂﬁ‘jb A754-P__| La Brisa Association v. Motion for Order to Show W 2 4 )
| Tel, 8 i ﬁ%sroad, L - /%‘&@se andfor Sanction even . Davis, ksq
v R —— , g
09-CA-854-P . Motion te Compel dam Cervera
Bank of Ametica, NA v. Ronald Completion of Foreclosure 305-262-4433 EXT i,/
| Tel, 5 min M. Allor, et al. Sale 11075
08- CA-703 The Bank of New York vs. Motion for Summary A
T : M : , Ralph Mora .
. el, 5 min arlene Diaz yp Apyr ol V774 ,Jy_gjgpzl:é’i) MJ)
9100 09-CA 851P Gateway to the Sea vs. Gateway | Motion for Appointment of Victor K. Rones -
! ‘Tel, 5 min to the Sea, Inc. Guardian Ad Litem 305-945-6522 Y]
Plaintiff’'s Motion {o
' o Substitute Proper Party
['D0 | 10-CA-42-P | 15t National Bank of South Plaintiff _catisenr FILED | | o
Tel, 15 min Florida v. Conch Partners, LL.C Plaintiff's Motion for Final etirey G. Ro
' Summary Judgment of
7 Foreclosure
‘ Bank of NY Mellon v Ramon A, | .
1:d 0 | 09-cAs12P | Santiago, Jr., & Maria V. Diaz- | Oroor Setiing Status o
Santiago, et al d
Elizabeth R. Welthorn
09-CA-981-P : i -545-
- HSBC Bank v. Gary Pope Motion for Summary 8838 545.5585. -
Tel, 5 min Judgment Jack Bridges 305-451-
|30 0670
Elizabeth R. Wellborn
09-CA-981-P d i -545- ‘
. HSBC Barik v. Gary Pope Defendant’s Se?o.nd Motion | 888-545-5585 d
7)/() Tel, 5 min , to Compel Mediation Jack Bridges 305-451-
\ 0670
| o William Malone
, \} 09-CA-207-P | Bank Of America National vs. Motion for Summary 1-888-422-2022 Ext. 1/
\ﬁ) Tel, 5 min John Gannaway Judgment 3318 ;
‘ Jack Bridges

Update: 9/18/2010 5:01 PM |

16TH CIR 00491



CASE NO.

CASE STYLE

NAME OF MOTION

ATTORNEY/PHONE

1-305-451-0670

09-CA-603-P

HSBC Bank USA vs. Rafael

Ramirez

Dauiad

Mofion for Summary
Judgment

an Order Denying Deficiency

s awillieschedule]: o :
08-CA-988-P | JPMorgan Chase Bank vs. Motion for Summary Scott Lin »
\-,’b" Tel, 5 min Rafael Macias Judgment 1-888-422-2022
| 08-CA-931-P | Wells Fargo Bank vs. Louis F. Motion for Summary Scott Lin 1
130 Tel, 5 min Siwy M Judgment 1-888-422-2022
09-CA-1061-P | BAC Home Loans vs. Robert 5 | Motion for Summary Scott Lin A
| 30 Tel, 5 min | Darling Judgment 1-888-422-2022
2009-CA- .
001026-P Wells Fargo Bank, NA vs. Pio Motion for Summary Scott Lin -~
. 1 -888-422-
| P Tel, 5 min Po dx«ﬁ Judgment 1-888-422-2022
10 CA 38-P Woells Fargo Bank, NA vs. Eric A. | Motion for Summary Scott Lin -
Tel, 5 min Fernandez |, .. Judgment 1-888-422-2022
10-CA-435P Bank of America vs. James P. Motion for Summary Scott Lin )
Tel, 5 min Kelly .l . Judgment 1-888-422-2022 T
10-CA-137-P Wells Fargo Bank, NA vs. Jose Motion for Summary Scott Lin B
Tel, 5 min A. Segrera def Judgment 1-888-422-2022 N
10-CA-213-P Wells Fargo Bank, NA vs. Walter | Motion for Summary Scoit Lin ‘
Tel, 5 min L. Makowski W Judgment 1-888-422-2022 ) ol
10-CA-18-P The Bank of New York vs. Dalia | Motion for Summary Scott Lin 1
Tel, 5 min Sanchez Judgment 1-888-422-2022
10-CA- . »
000341P Wells Fargo Bank vs. Joseph T. | Motion for Summary Scoft Lin ]
. Patterson Judgment 1-888-422-2022
Tel, 5 min M
10-CA-445-P Wells Fargo bank vs. Charlene Motion for Summary Scott Lin —t
Tel, 5 min Griffin Judgment 1-888-422-2022
JPMorgan v Snook House,
09 CAQ207 P Bonefish Bay Homeowners’ . s : .S
W \ wle} | Gregory 1. Scott
lb, "‘ Tel, 15 min Assoc., TA Properties, Heaton, Motion to Dismiss GLM f) 561-686-3307 tf
"‘ George W, et al
Defendants’ Verified Motion
08-CA-868-P Key West Bank v. Jon R. to Vacate Sale, or in the
Tel, 10 min Becker, et at. Alternative, Motion to Enter r//

Update: 9/18/2010 5:01 PM l

16TH CIR 00492




11:30 AM

08-CA-255-K

1:30 PM
W 10-CA-680-K
Vo7-ca1155
o/ 09-CA-2137K
{ 07-cA-1466-k
v 08-CA-657-K

v/ 08-CA-1199-K

SUNRISE SUITES V KELLY MTN. FOR REHEARING (SET BY COURT)

CHASE HOME v KARCH M To Dismiss (s min) tt /A T4} W

EMC MTG. V. PEREZ M TO DISMISS CC & TO QUASH (NO MTN OR NOH) ) j2 apl ,Sdeﬁ -

FIRST HORIZON LOANS V RUBENSTEIN MTNS TO CONSOLIDATE — W

oumy fiRep. -
BONY V ACEVEDO MTN TO COMPEL COMPL OF FORECLOSURE SALE #&H)__. Fm
WACHOVIA V. HAUGEN, MSIJ

WACHOVIA V DIAZ, FELIX, MSJ , ¢t

. .
 /07-CA-603-K  BROWN V. RICARD MTN FOR JUDGMENT {15 MIN) _qjvwf full M
09-CA-1298-K -BAC HOME LOANS V DURAN M, TO COMPEL DISC {NOTICE FOR-MTN-FO-DISMISS &
v 7o, COMPEL i
_ENFORCE.SETFLEMENT) (15 MIN.) |
——08-CA-813-K  CENTURY BANK V. ALBIS, PL'S M FOR DEFICIENCY JUDMT; P’S MOT FOR SUB PARTY
PLAINTIFF (20 MIN.)
J09-CA-793-K  WELLS FARGO V MOODY, DEF’S MOT TO COMPEL DISC. {20 MIN.)
‘_m,>ﬁ08-CA-449-K TG ENTERPRISES V DEUTSCH, MOT FOR PROT ORDER; OBJ TO NON PARTY SUBP. (35
MIN TOTAL)
2:00 PM

WM"TIMWEN@DGW&QE KW MOT FQ REQUIBE'MED! ATTON e’

J/ 09-CA-829-K
./ 10-CA-55-K
/" 10-CA-47-K
/ 10:caa0K
/ 10-CA-19K
,/ 104A-17-K

/ 10-CA-642-K

WELLS FARGO V LAURITZEN, STATUS (WAS MED THRU PM?) W&?ﬂzj
DEUTSCHE B V HIRSCH — STATUS (HEARING ON ANOTHER CASE AT 3:00) & . &0 A&z& o

BANK OF NY V MELSSEN, STATUS (TISCHENKEL MED THRU PM?) & pendutq ohovt 5‘_4_1_9

BAC V YOUNG —STATUS &b

US BANK V PINSON ~ STATUS (WRITTEN RESP FILED) €% Mot to Quasu nlra® P

BOA V RAMIREZ — STATUS (VOL DISMISSAL)

Rodviau
PEREA V BAKER/~ MOT TO SET ASIDE FJ & DEF. v

A
I
0O

16TH CIR 00493



3:00PM

10:CA-243K TIB VHIRSCH MTN FORAPPT\QFRECEIVER (10NIN) QG arnres |
J/ 08-CAOI13.K  FLAGSTAR Y JOHN PRESS ~ MOT TO RELEASE ORIG, DOCUMENTS (NO NOH)
// 09-CA-1834-K BACV UNFERTH — D'S REQUEST FOR CMC - 3.7 bAM 9ﬂu o

/ 10-CA-727-K  BBTV 2 HEADED SHARK - MTN FOR Sl OR DEF JDGMT; MTN FOR CMC (35 MIN TOTAL) 1%
Ny, B30

tial -

\/ 10-CA-420-P  WALTERS V ROMERO & BOA PL'S MT TO STRIKE D’S OBJ TO TRIAL SE’I"I'IN(-;‘)l

2:30 PM

v 09-CA-335-K  JP MORGAN CHASE V. KAINAN — STATUS ~Set Vi ¥
y’ 09-CA-585-K  AURORA LOAN V LEVIN — MS) =7

y 09-CA-435K  FED NATL MORT V SMITH ~ MS)

// 08-CA-0563-K DEUTSCHE BANK V STROUP — MS!

J 09-CA-1321-K AURORA V. COTTON —MSJ {STATUS @ 10 AM)

10-CA-561-K  SUNTRUST V. NITKA — MSI

09-CA-1850-K LASALLE BANK V. JAMES - ST ATUS / HW

16TH CIR 00494



September 22 COURT CALENDAR
9:30 AM

\/10-CA-660~K CAP. ONE V. JONES MSJ (NO MOTION OR NOH)

/09-ca-863-K  CNTXV. COLOM MSI-DEF. auded
T T/ 10-CA-54K T BANK OF NV V BIXBY M TO DIS {ODYSSEY SAYS CLOSED) = 2> cf </
/ 09-CA-1846-K ONE WEST BANK V. ESTES MT. TO RESCHE SALE (DENIED BY DA) ~

08-CA-1756-K C’WIDE V BURNS D’S OBJ TO NAME CHG;D’S M TO DIS; D’S OBJ TO P'S MOT FOR

PROTECTIVE ORDER (50 MIN.) A yP[ didi¢ dprest
Tt o |
./ 08-CA-1764K WELLS FARGO'V. HALLY AT TO DIS (RESEARHE PENDING) (A5 MIN) —y o Ao Lot

st i Rlec;
¥ 08-CA-1446-K AURORA LOAN V. AUSTIN MT TO DIS (15 MIN) 7)) ol ¥ £ d
v/ 09-CA-1131-K AURORAV.TOMITA MT, TO VACATE DEFAULT (15 MIN) hgm,M

zm&%
§/ 08-CA-1457-K C'WIDE V HENRIQUEZ P'S MT TO REINST. ORDER OF DISMISSAL & COUNTERCLAIMS;
CATES SET MOT TQ STRIKE AT 9:00 A.M.; (EACH SIDE THINKS THEY HAVE 15 MINS - * - ’!

B K HM\T. V A s AMENDED C W'Madl) %’5“—*
| WW’WWW Myt |

it

10:00 AM | . | /T"/W’[’m &M’”@ -
v 09-CA-1290K BONYV.KNOWLEY g‘-’})‘m CONF - m&'@ Wekt o Ly ﬂk{é,.-— restl— ) :
t?w,:m ' ¥
K

»/ 09-CA-1238-K ETRADE BANK V. QUEVEDO STATUS CONF - 'Pﬁndﬁw - B
/09-CA-1326  WELLS FARGO V BARISH STATUS CONF- P/, (if, M HsT ,
7 / 09-CA-1332-K  DEUTSCHE BANK V. EBERLE STATUS CONF ~ SFJ. / der. 18 / B0A aprroved
ef 09-CA-1321-K AURORA V. COTTON STATUS CONF (M FOR SJ SET @ 3:30) "D 540 @@i_md A
Wt frcaol € S
10:30 AM

ey B9 =tot o Eltfend it
09-CA-1158-K BOAV PETRON STATUS CONF. W Y/ B g e vty — OK
09-CA-1850-K BACV JAMES MTN FORSJ ~ peteacd —Q'/ 280

16TH CIR 00495



9:30 am
//()Q—CA-357-M

/ 09-CC-88-M

v 08-CA-180-M
e

4 09-CA-462-M
3

Y/ 09-CA-487-M
ey '

4/09-CA-108-M

A0-CA-65-M

&F 10-CA-64-M
we  / 10-CA-95-M
v 09-CA-410-M

& 10-CA-102-M

 p—

. daecaasm
Y 07-CA-334-M
9:45 AM
J 10cai6s:m
10:00 AM

- v/ 10-CA-291-M

v 08-CA-308-M
- 09-CA-348-M
09-CA-549-M

10-CA-57-M

PROCEEDINGS - gy

CITIBA V BERNARD - IS M TO COMPEL~*
Ye & : )

CWT V DOUGHMAN — MSJ (NO NOH OR MOTION)—.&hit_cé_

L]

OUTDOOR RESORTS V RAURELL MSJ (CC CASE-BECKER)-SuaceV,

FREMONT INVESTMT V MAHALIK, M TO Wﬂ}%..n;im .,7«&’-.
108 N red
DEUTSCHE BNK V A% _ M FOR CMCw Aorcaed /P
wavest Fra
INDYMAC V. SYMONDS, MSJ j Va....:éut

B OF NY V HARRIS, MSJ moLL

SUNTRUST V ANDERSO

, DS MOT 1'O ABATE
M/?D W

WELLS FARGO V DELA CRUZ — MSJ (Status set for 10/20)

DEUTSHCE BK V. PONNOCK - MSJ =3 e o erdet

BANKUNITED V MICHELS - MTODISM pgefyed ~agr Quder

CENTENNIAL BANK. V. IRWIN, MSJm

(e

A agre emirt—
-

BERIABANK V. CARL - MOT FOR DEF C$NCY JDGMNT Ejﬂu}ei
| - /2 |

BEAL V KNIGHT’S KEY ~D’S M TO DISMISS Dewecd ~ (S d-«-{S

- auswel™

CENTENTIAL BNK V. 3988 0/S HWY —MSJ (MEDIATION — W
9/9 ~SETTLED) -

DEUTSCHE V. LANNI, MSJ = 3nuuk—d
BANK OF NY V PANTELY - MsT {adid st

BANK OF NY V. DANIELS — MSJ

o~
BAC V CORELLI - MS] W

rlzg

16TH CIR 00496



/130

/ (09-CA-365-M

2:00 PM

BANKUNITED V. AM-MARATHON — MSJ

1)

2008 GA166-M
In person

/730 O4-CA-Qo-H 6+u,hr/ Mt Dcsar/'-/m

2w Key Celony Bay.

Defendanucaunter-mamf Shan o
C-mpél Battﬂr A

Siatemesct

=

~ 1. Andrew Fulton, IV, Esg.
. Alan E. Krinzmah, Esq.
- 2010-CA-40-M MERS, a Nominee for Lydian Mortgage ) Joseph L, Rebak, Esq.
.2:00 . v. Peter Rosasco, et al Order Setting Status Conference David Van Locn, Esq.
‘. L 5' g ' 56 A/ Mary Rosasco, Pro Se
Q / etendant
Andre_w Fulton, IV, Esqg.
m Robert K. Miller, Esq.; R.A.
] Alan E. Krinzman, Esq s
2010-CA-39-M 2"'?,'2?;?;11’::;? ;‘t’;:'yd'a" Mortgage | oyger setting Status Conference —TeBak Esq.
: , ' . David Van Loon, Esq, afq?«v rf
- Defendant
US Bank National Associatlon Vida Jasaitis, Esq.
2010-CA-38-M v Linda Parsons, et af Order Setting Status Conference Scott Feuerman, Esq,
MERS, a Nominee for Lydian Moﬂgage . NP
- 2010-CA-48-M v Peter Rosasco, et al, Order Setting Status Conference '
MERS, a Nominee for Lydian Mortgage .
2010-CA-47-M v Petor Rosasco, et al. _ Order Setting Status Conference
MERS, a Nominee for Lydian Mortgage :
2010-CA-46-M v Peter Rosasco, et al. Order Setting Status Conference
] ‘ MERS, a Nominee for Lydian Mortgage . N
2010-CA-45-M v Peter Rosasco, et al. Order Setting Status Conference _ ‘
MERS, a Nominee for Lydian Mortgage " . '
2010-CA-42-M v Poter Rosasoo, of ol Order Sefting Status Conference A} / .
2010-CA-41-M Tﬁ?é;ﬂg£:§2‘;°;wdian Mortgage | o/ yer Setting Status Conference v
20110-CA-191-M .
2:30 Telephone & In ﬁ?::ﬁ:ﬂ:;:: a:tka\; Vanguard Resorts Motion to Enforce Assignment of Rents eg%régégrop ez, Esq.
person, 15 min Of\ AA_LE‘ -
2010-CA-191- Centenmal Bank v, Vanguard Resorts . i, y gofy S. Oropeza, Esq.
| In persen, 2HRE . tistional, [ Motion to Appoi '"te 295_3551

kot ) _psy-. -

Niek Mulick
| Robin Trupp

16TH CIR 00497



Friday, September 24, 2010 —- MARATHON

SENIOR JUDGE SANDRA TAYLOR

TIME

CASE NO.

CASE STYLE

NAME OF MOTION

9:30

2009-CA-00357-I4
“Telephone, 5 min

CWF vs Doughman

Motion for Summary Judgment

Melanie Shapiro
954-233-8000 x1604

09-CC 88M
Telephone, 5 min

Qutdoor Resorts At Long Key, Inc, vs.
Rafaeul Raurell ¢t al

Motion for Summary Judgment of
Forecloslire

20110-CA-233-M

In person, 20 min.

Centennial Bank v. frwin, et al

Motion for Summary Judgment

305-296-8851

CAM10-64-M
Telephone, 5 min

Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. vs. Ruben D, De
LaCruz

I- Motion for Summary Judgment

Latoya Fairclough
305-770-4100, x 304

10-CA-65-M
In Person, 5 min

- Suntrust Mortgage v. Norman
Anderson, et al

Defendants' Motion to Abate Proceedinés

Kenneth U. Pinos
305-664-4675
Michael Gelsty
954-453-0365

2010-CA-291-M

In person, 10 min

2009-CA-410-M

Gentennlal Bank v. 3288 Overseas
Highway, LLC

Motion for Summary Judgment

305-296-8851

Telephone, 5 min

Motion for Summary Judgment

. . Ron Jr., Rice
Telephone, 5 min BankUnited v. Michels, Kenneth Motion To Dismiss 888-866-5516
2010-CA-95-M Deutsche Bank v. Ponnock, Andrew Ron Jr,, Rice

888-866-5516

1 2M0CA102 M

In person, 5 min

Citibank NA v. Warren R. Bernard, Jr.,
ot. al. ‘

Defendant's Motion to Compel

305-256-3002
Alexander Palamara
Esq - 954-564-0071

08-CA-0000180-M
Telephoneg, 5 min

Fremont Investment v, Mahalick,
Edward

Motion for leave to withdraw

Kendrick Almaguer
954.570-6757

2009-CA-462-M
Telephone, 5 min

Deutsche Bank National Trust Co.
V Monique E. Dicristo, et. al.

Defendat's Request for Case
Manangement Gonference -

Adam Cervera, Esqg.
305-262-4433

_Deutsche Bank National Trust

08-CA-308-M - Richard Garcia
. Company, As Trustee Under The Pooli Motion for Summary Judgment
Telephone, 5 min vs. Lanni, Steve , 800-807-1179
_ The Bank Of New York Mellon FIK/A ‘ . .
$QECA};0348'5M i The Bank Of New York, As Trust vs. Moticn for Summary Judgment :;{[',Eh:;? ?f_{rgla
elephone, S mMiN | pantely, Lee G & Mary P et
. The Bank Of New York Mellon Fka The .
091040;;549-% I Bank Of New York, As Trustee vs. Motion for Summary Judgment I;(I]cc:;haagg ?:;gia
Telephone, Smin | panjels, Benjamin C -607-
' BAC Home Loans Servicing,LP FKA .
10-CA-57-M . . . Richard Garcia
. Countrywide Home Loans Servicing vs. | Motion for Summary Judgment
Telephene, 5 min Corelli, Ralph ) 800-807-1179
009-CA-365 M .
Telephone, 5 min | Bankunited vs. AM-Marathon, LLC Motion for Summary Judgment Richard Garcia
800-807-1179
09-CA-487-M . . Mark C. Elia, Esq
Telephone, 5 min Indymac vs Joel Symonds Motion for Summary Judgment 1-866-558-2680
09-CA-108-M . . . . Mark C. Ella, Esq
Telephone, 5 min Bank of NY Mellon vs Victor Harris Motion for Summary Judgment 1-866-558-2889
07-CA-334-M

In person, 15 min

Iberiabank v Garl

Plaintiff's Motion for Deficiency Judgment

Richard A. Malafy
{305)743-2492

08-CA-166-M

" iStar FM Loans LLC v. Key Golony Bay

Michael Hantman
305-789-7697

. Plaintiff's Third Motion to Compe] .
1:30 In person, 60 min . Richard Malafy
Development, LLC, et al Discovery and for Sanctions 405-743-2492
Robin Trupp

Updated: 9/23/2010 3:08 PM §

16TH CIR 00498

ATTORNEY/PHONE

Steven M. Davis, Esquire.

Gregory 8. Oropeza, Esq.

| Gregory S. Oropeza, Esq.

Dennls R, Haber, Esq




TIME |} CASE NO. CASE STYLE NAME OF MOTION ATTORNEY/PHONE

- 813-574-5000

Nick Mulick
| 305-852-9202

Defendant/Counter-Plaintiffs” Motion to .

2008 CA166-M iStar FM Loans LLC v. Key Colony Bay Compel Better Answers to Thelr Third Nlck. Mulick

In person Development, LLC, et al Request for Production Robin Trupp
2010-CA-253 -M Beal Bank v. Knight's Key et al Defendant’s Motion to Dismiss Jim Doral Esq

In person, 15 min

305-743-6565

2;00

2010-CA-40-M

MERS, a Nominee for Lydian Mortgage
v. Peter Rosasco, et al

Order Sefting Status Conference

Andrew Fulton, IV, Esq.
Alan E. Krinzman, Esq.
Joseph L. Rebak, Esqg.
David Van Loon, Esq.

.Mary Rosasco, Pro Se

Defendant

2010-CA-39-M

MERS, a Nominee for Lydian Mortgage

1 V. Peter Rosasco, et al

| Order Setting Status Conference

Andrew Fulten, IV, Esq.

Robert K. Miller, Esq.; R.A.
Alan E. Krinzman, Esq.
Joseph L. Rebak, Esq.
David Van Loon, Esq,.
Mary Rosasco, Pro Se
Dafendant

2010-CA-38-M

US Bank National Association
v Linda Parsons, et al

Order Setting Status Conference

Vida Jasaitis, Esq.
Scott Feugrman, Esq.

2010-CA-48-M

MERS, a Nominee for Lydian Mortgage
v Peter Rosasco, et al.

Order Setting Status Conference

2010-CA-47-M

MERS, a Nominee for Lydian Mortgage
v Peter Rosasco, et al.

Order Setting Status Conference

2010-CA-46-M

MERS, a Nominee for Lydian Mortgage
v Peter Rosasco, et al.

Order Setting Status Conference

2010-CA-45-M

MERS, a Nominee for Lydian Mortgage
v Peter Rosasco, et al.

Order Setting Status Conference

2010-CA-42-M

MERS, a Nominee for Lydian Mortgage
vPeter Rosasco, ef al.

Order Setting Status Conference

2010-CA-41-M

MERS, a Nominee for Lydian Mortgage
v Peter Rosasco, et al.

Order Setting Status €onference

1 2:30

2010-CA-191-M
Telephone & In
person, 15 min

Centennial Bank v. Vanguard Resorts
International, et al. .

" Motion to Enforce Assignment of Rents

Gi‘egory 3. Orcpeza, Esq.

-305-296-8851

2010-CA-191-M
In person, 2 HRS

Centennial Bank v. Vanguard Resorts
International, et al.

'Motion to Appoint a Receiver

Gregory 8. Oropeza, Esq.
305-296-8851

Updated: 9/23/2010 3:08 PM i

16TH CIR 00499




CourtCall ®Appearance Calendar

September 2010

Marathon Judge Sandra Taylor
16th Judicial Circuit Court-Monroe

24 Friday

09:30 AMET  Dial: (877) 235-0403

r Time “

Case Information

I Attorney Information

Case #: 09CC88M
Case Name;

Outdoor Resource at Long Key vs. Rafael Raureli

Proceeding Type:
Motion For Summary Judgment

Firm:
Phone:
Contact:
For

Becker & Poltakoff, P.A,
(305) 262-4433
Steven M. Davis

Key

Plaintiff(s), Outdoor Resource at Long

Case #: 2009CA000456M
Case Name:

BAC Home Loans Servicing vs. McElderry

Firm:
Phone;
Contact:

Florida Default Law Group, P.L

., 813-251-4766 ext. 3104

evin Rudin

Proceeding Type: ];lJP Bﬁb? &6 ~ For ﬂaintiff(s), BAC Home Loans
Motion w . M ﬂ '

Case #: 2009-CA-410-M
Case Name:

BankUnited v. Michels, Kenneth J.

Proceeding Type:
Motion For Summary Judgment

Firm:
Phone:
Contact:
For

Kahane & Associates
{866) 655-5516 ext. 243
Robert S. Kahane
Plaintiff(s), Bank United

"Case #: 2010-CA-000095-M

Casoe Name: .

OneWest bank v. Ponnock, Andrew

Proceeding Type:

“Motion For Summary Judgment

Firm:
Phone: "
Contact:
For

Kahane & Associates
{(866) 655-5516 ext. 243
Robert S. Kahane -
Plaintiff(s), OneWest Bank

Case'#: 2010CA102M
Case Name:

Citibank vs. Bernard
Proceeding Type:
Motion

Firm:
Phone:
Contact;
For

Smith, Hiatt & Diaz, PA
800-807-1179

Ryan T, Cox
Plaintiff(s), CitiBank

Case #: 2010CA233M

Case Name:

Centennial Bank vs. rwin
Proceeding Type:

Motion For Summary Judgment

Firm:
Phone:
Contact:
For

Timothy Nicholas Thomas, P.A.
{305) 451-4053

Timathy Thomas

Defendant(s), Trinity Products

09:45 AM ET Dial: (877) 235-0403

| Time |

Case lnfprmation

LAttorney Information

Shirlly Celestin
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